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PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1. Consolidated Financial Statements
CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(In thousands, except shares and per share data)
September 30, March 31,
2017 2017
(Unaudited)

Assets
Investments at fair value:
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments (Cost: $1%36nd $172,437, respectively $ 196,781 $ 175,731

Affiliate investments (Cost: $5,932 and $5,925pestively) 6,491 7,138
Control investments (Cost: $76,260 and $72,17§eetsvely) 118,588 104,011
Total investments (Cost: $279,845 and $250,54@ects/ely) 321,860 286,880
Cash and cash equivalents 33,329 22,386
Receivables:
Dividends and interest 3,709 3,137
Escrow 545 545
Other 461 626
Deferred tax asset 1,846 2,017
Debt issuance costs (net of accumulated amortizati$é686 and $366, respectively 1,972 2,137
Other assets 4,948 8,024
Total assets $ 368,670 $ 325,752
Liabilities
Credit facility $ 56,000 $ 25,000
Other liabilities 14,077 5,996
Dividends payable 3,838 7,191
Accrued restoration plan liability 2,122 2,170
Deferred income taxes 119 323
Total liabilities 76,156 40,680

Commitments and contingencies (Note 11)

Net Assets

Common stock, $0.25 par value: authorized, 25,@Mshares; issued, 18,358,808

shares at September 30, 2017 and 18,350,808 sitavizsch 31, 2017 4,590 4,588
Additional paid-in capital 262,019 261,472
Net investment income in excess of (less thanjibigions 1,277 (1,457
Accumulated undistributed net realized gain 9,223 8,390
Unrealized appreciation of investments, net of medaxes 41,896 36,016
Treasury stock - at cost, 2,339,512 shares (23,937 (23,937
Total net assets 292,514 285,072
Total liabilities and net assets $ 368,670 $ 325,752
Net asset value per share (16,019,296 shares mditstgat Septemb 30, 2017 and

16,011,296 shares outstanding at March 31, 2017) 48.26 $ 17.80

The accompanying Notes are an integral part okti@ensolidated Financial Statements.



CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Unaudited)
(In thousands, except shares and per share data)

Investment income:

Interest income:
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments
Affiliate investments
Control investments

Dividend income:
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments
Control investments

Interest income from cash and cash equivalents

Fees and other income

Total investment income

Operating expenses:
Compensation
Spin-off compensation plan
Share-based compensation
Interest
Professional fees
Net pension expense
General and administrative

Total operating expenses

Income before taxes

Income tax expense

Net investment income

Realized gain
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments
Affiliate investments
Control investments

Total net realized gain on investments before incoentax

Change in unrealized appreciation of investments
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments
Affiliate investments
Control investments
Income tax benefit (provision)
Total net change in unrealized appreciation of
investments, net of tax

Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Net increase in net assets from operations

Pre-tax net investment income per share - basic and
diluted

Net investment income per share — basic and diluted

Net increase in net assets from operations — basiad
diluted

Weighted average shares outstanding — basic
Weighted average shares outstanding — diluted

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

2017 2016 2017 2016

5,136% 2,433% 9,438% 4,515

141 141 281 280
30 = 60 -
3,058 1,995 6,103 3,765
5 56 12 126
139 101 339 197
8,509 4,726 16,233 8,883
1,606 1,404 3,244 2,889
173 172 345 345
384 255 752 494
911 103 1,649 103
481 331 960 849
41 43 81 86
842 641 1,551 1,422
4,438 2,949 8,582 6,188
4,071 1,777 7,651 2,695
134 412 278 958

3,937% 1,365% 7,373% 1,737

210$ (459’ 834$ (260

- 3,086 - 3,986

210 3,527 834 3,726
(1,747 (1,911 (4,166) (1,437)
(322 - (654 506
6,445 3,037 10,495 5,606
120 - 205 (522,
4,496 2,026 5,880 4,153

4,706% 5,553% 6,714% 7,879

8,643% 6,918% 14,087% 9,616

0.25% 0.11% 0.48% 0.17
0.25% 0.09% 0.46% 0.11
0.54% 0.44% 0.88% 0.61

16,010,231 15,726,41¢ 16,009,96¢ 15,728,476

16,077,837 15,805,577 16,075,193 15,801,535

The accompanying Notes are an integral part ofti@ensolidated Financial Statements.



CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

Six Months Ended

September 30,
2017 2016

Operations:

Net investment income $ 7373 $ 1,737

Net realized gain on investments 834 3,726

Net change in unrealized appreciation of investsamt of tax 5,879 4,153
Net increase in net assets from opera 14,086 9,616
Distributions from:

Undistributed net investment income (7,193 (2,664

Spin-Off Compensation Plan, net of tax of $117 $84d6, respectively (227 (1,175
Capital share transactions:

Change in pension plan funded status 24 23

Share-based compensation expense 752 494

Increase in net assets 7,442 6,294
Net assets, beginning of per 285,072 272,635
Net assets, end of period $ 292,514 $ 278,929

The accompanying Notes are an integral part oktl@msolidated Financial Statements.



CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

Six Months Ended
September 30,

2017 2016

Cash flows from operating activities

Net increase in net assets from opera $ 14,086 $ 9,616
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net agsmts operations to net cash used i

operating activities:

Purchases and originations of investments (69,170) (67,520
Proceeds from sales and repayments of debt investrireportfolio companies 40,390 12,045
Proceeds from sales and return of capital of edquitgstments in portfolio
companies 15 4,442
Payment of accreted original issue discounts 819 220
Depreciation and amortization 368 98
Net pension benefit (24 (16)
Realized gain on investments before income tax (834 (3,726
Net change in unrealized appreciation of investsent (5,675 (4,675
Accretion of discounts on investments (383 (176
Payment-in-kind interest and dividends (142 -
Stock option and restricted awards expense 752 494
Deferred income tax expense (182 1,480
Changes in other assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in dividend and interest rabksv (572 14
Decrease in escrow receivables - 1,173
Decrease in other receivables 166 115
Decrease in tax receivable - 314
Decrease (increase) in other assets 3,029 (1,241
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 8,002 (1,523
Increase in payable for unsettled transaction - 15,421
Net cash used in operating activi (9,355) (33,345
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from credit facility 31,000 -
Dividends to shareholders (10,547 (940
Debt issuance costs paid (155 (2,495
Spin-off Compensation Plan distribution - (1,349
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activ 20,298 (4,784
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis 10,943 (38,129
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 22,386 95,969
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 33,329 $ 57,840
Supplemental cash flow disclosures:
Cash paid for income taxes $ 255 $ -
Cash paid for interest 1,236 -
Supplemental disclosure of noncash financing actities:
Dividend declared, not yet paid 3,838 1,724
Noncastadjustment to realized gain for escrow receivable - 493
Spin-off Compensation Plan distribution accrued,ysd paid 344 172

The accompanying Notes are an integral part oktl@ansolidated Financial Statements.



CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

(Unaudited)
September 30, 2017
Current
Type of Interest Fair
Portfolio Company! Investmenf Industry Rate® Maturity Principal Cost Value!
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments
L+6.75% (Floor
1.00%), Current
AAC HOLDINGS, INC. First Lien Healthcare services Coupon 8.06% 6/30/2023$ 9,440,625 9,211,195 $ 9,440,625
L+9.37% (Floor
Food, agriculture & 1.00%), Current
AG KINGS HOLDINGS INC. 8 First Lien beverage Coupon 10.68% 8/8/2021 9,800,000 9,638,768 9,800,00C
Consumer products &
ALLIANCE SPORTS GROUP, L.P. Senior subordinated debt retail 11.00% 2/1/2023 10,100,000 9,902,459 9,902,459
3.88% membership interest - - - 2,500,000 2,500,00C
12,402,459 12,402,459
L+6.50% (Floor
AMERICAN TELECONFERENCING 1.00%), Current
SERVICES, LTD. First Lien Telecommunications Coupon 7.78% 12/8/2021 6,555,837 6,397,980 6,342,773
L+9.50% (Floor
1.00%), Current
Second Lien Coupon 10.74% 6/6/2022 2,005,714 1,935,209 1,991,925
L+9.50% (Floor
1.00%), Current
AMWARE FULFILLMENT LLC First Lier Distributior Coupon 10.82¢ 5/21/201! 12,730,00 12,569,18 12,730,00
L+9.50% (Floor
1.00%), Current
ARGON MEDICAL DEVICES, INC. Second Lie Healthcare produc Coupon 10.74¢ 6/23/202: 5,000,00! 4,880,34 5,000,00
L+8.00% (Floor
Consumer products & 1.00%), Current
BINSWANGER HOLDING CORP. First Lier retail Coupon 9.32¢ 3/9/202: 13,135,80 12,894,73 12,894,73
900,000 shares of common stock - - - 900,000 762,000
13,794,73¢ 13,656,73¢
L+6.00% (Floor
1.00%), Current
CALIFORNIA PIZZA KITCHEN, INC. First Lien Restaurants Coupon 7.24% 8/23/2022 4,950,000 4,907,795 4,917,008
127,004 shares of Series A convertible Energy services
DEEPWATER CORROSION SERVICES, INC. preferred stock (upstream) - - - 8,000,000 4,629,00C
L+6.50% (Floor
1.00%), Current
DIGITAL RIVER, INC. First Lien Software & IT services Coupon 7.82% 2/12/2021 7,032,285 7,005,050 7,067,446
L+10.00% (Floor
1.00%), Current
DIGITAL ROOM LLC Second Lie Paper & foresproduct: Coupon 11.24¢ 5/21/202: 7,000,001 6,872,14 6,965,00!
L+8.75% (Floor
1.00%), Current
DUNN PAPER, INC. Second Lie Paper & forest produc Coupon9.99% 8/26/202: 3,000,001 2,946,21! 2,970,00!
L+10.28% (Floor
Media, marketing & 1.00%), Current
ELITE SEM, INC. 8 First Lien entertainment Coupon 11.60% 2/1/2022 12,150,00C 11,886,72¢ 12,150,00C
1,000 shares of common stock 12% PIK - - 1,079,667 1,565,000
12,966,395 13,715,00C



Current

Type of Interest Fair
Portfolio Company* Investment Industry Rate® Maturity Principal Cost Valuée'
L+9.25% (Floor
1.00%), Current
LIGHTING RETROFIT INTERNATIONAL, LLC First Lier Environmental servic Coupon 10.55¢ 6/30/202: 15,000,00 14,759,71 14,775,00
396,825 shares of Series B preferred stock - - - 500,000 500,000
15,259,719 15,275,000
L+9.00% (Floor
1.25%), Current
PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. Second Lien Consumer services Coupon 10.25% 7/1/2020 5,000,000 4,961,421 5,040,625
L+7.50% (Floor
1.00%), Current
REDBOX AUTOMATED RETAIL, LLC First Lien Gaming & leisure Coupon 8.74% 9/27/2021 7,000,000 6,812,899 7,070,000
L+8.75% (Floor
1.00%), Current
RESEARCH NOW GROUP, INC. Second Lien Business services Coupon 10.08% 3/18/2022 7,000,000 6,924,784 6,895,00C
L+8.75% (Floor
1.00%), Current
RESTAURANT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Second Lien Restaurants Coupon 10.06% 11/23/2023 3,500,000 3,452,009 3,482,500
L+8.02% (Floor
1.00%), Current
RJO HOLDINGS CORP. * First Lien Financial services Coupon 9.26% 5/5/2022 7,406,250 7,337,022 7,337,022
TAX ADVISORS GROUP, LLC = Senior subordinated de¢ Consumer servic 10.00% / 2.00% Pl 12/23/202: 4,600,001 4,511,37 4,511,37
143.3 Class A unifs - - - 541,176 541,176
5,052,546 5,052,546
L+10.00% (Floor
Media, marketing & 1.00%), Current
VISTAR MEDIA INC. First Lien entertainment Coupon 11.32% 2/16/2022 8,250,000 7,495,327 8,250,00C
Warrant: - - - 886,00( 1,500,001
8,381,327 9,750,00C
L+8.75% (Floor
1.00%), Current
WASTEWATER SPECIALTIES, LLC First Lien Business services Coupon 9.99% 4/18/2022 11,000,000 10,821,549 10,109,000
L+9.00% (Floor
1.00%), Current
ZENFOLIO INC. *® First Lien Business services Coupon 10.30% 7/17/2022 13,500,00C 13,241,23¢ 13,241,23¢
L+9.00% (Floor
Revolving Loan 1.00%) 7117/2022 - (19,364) -
190 shares of common stock - - - 1,900,000 1,900,00C
15,121,874 15,141,238
Total Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments $ 197,652,63 $ 196,780,90
Affiliate Investments®
CHANDLER SIGNS, LLC = Senior subordinated debt Business services 0%2.0 7/4/2021 $ 4,500,000 $ 4,432,169 $ 4,432,169
1,500,000 units of Class A-1 common sfock - - - 1,500,000 2,059,00C
5,932,169 6,491,169
Total Affiliate Investments $ 5932169 $ 6,491,169
Control Investments’
I-45 SLF LLC® 10 80% LLC equity interest Multi-sector holdings - - - $ 64,800,00C $ 67,401,334
800,000 shares of Series A convertible
MEDIA RECOVERY, INC. 1t preferred stoc Industrial product - - - 800,00( 5,888,53.
4,000,002 shares of common stock - - - 4,615,000 33,969,46¢
5,415,000 39,858,000



Current
Type of Interest Fair

Portfolio Company* Investment Industry Rate® Maturity Principal Cost Valuée'

1,189,609 shares of Series B convertible Energy services

TITANLINER, INC. preferred stock (upstream) 6% PIK - - 2,841,007 5,026,00C

339,277 shares of Series A convertible
preferred stock - - - 3,204,222 6,303,000
6,045,229 11,329,00C

Total Control Investments $ 76,260,229 $ 118,588,334

TOTAL INVESTMENTS * $ 279,845,030 $ 321,860,408

10
11
12

13
14
15

All debt investments are income-producing, unletteeovise noted. Equity investments are non-inconoelpcing, unless otherwise noted.

All of the Company’s investments, unless otherwis¢ed, are encumbered as security for the Compaseyisor secured credit facility.

The majority of investments bear interest at a thtt may be determined by reference to Londonriraiek Offered Rate (“LIBOR” or “L”) or Prime (“P"and reset daily, monthly,
quarterly, or semiannually. For each the Company pbeovided the spread over LIBOR or Prime and theent contractual interest rate in effect at Seyter 30, 2017. Certain
investments are subject to a LIBOR or Prime interate floor. Certain investments, as noted, acpayament-in-kind (“PIK") interest.

Investments are carried at fair value in accordanmitle the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the “19¥%&") and Financial Accounting Standards BoardA$B") Accounting Standard
Codification (“ASC”) 820,Fair Value Measurements and Disclosur&ée determine in good faith the fair value of dmwvestment portfolio pursuant to a valuation polinyaccordance
with ASC 820 and a valuation process approved byBmard of Directors. See Note 4 to the consoliddteancial statements.

Non-Control/Non-Affiliate investments are generallgfined by the 1940 Act as investments that ariéhee control investments nor affiliate investmenfd September 30, 2017,
approximately 61.2% of the Company’s investmenetsare non-control/non-affiliate investments. Taie value of these investments as a percent ofisseéts is 67.3%.

Affiliate investments are generally defined by #8210 Act as investments in which between 5% and 2b8lhe voting securities are owned and the investis are not classified as control
investments. At September 30, 2017, approximatedg@of the Company’s investment assets are aféiliavestments. The fair value of these investmasts percent of net assets is
2.2%.

Control investments are generally defined by théQl8ct as investments in which more than 25% ofwtbéng securities are owned or where greater &@# of the board representation
is maintained. At September 30, 2017, approxima8&y8% of the Company’s investment assets are obirtvestments. The fair value of these investmexsts percent of net assets is
40.5%.

The investment is structured as a first lien lagtterm loan and earns interest in addition tosteged rate.

Indicates assets that are considered “non-qualifgssets” under section 55(a) of the 1940 Act. @yinh assets must represent at least 70% of ta¢akts at the time of acquisition of
any additional non-qualifying assets. As of Septem®0, 2017, approximately 21.7% of the Compangiestment assets are non-qualifying assets.

The investment has approximately $3.2 million urded commitment as of September 30, 2017.

Income producing through dividends.

As of September 30, 2017, the cumulative grossalimed appreciation for federal income tax purpasegpproximately $45.8 million; cumulative groswealized depreciation for federal
income tax purposes is $4.3 million. Cumulative netealized appreciation is $41.5 million, basedadax cost of $280.0 million.

Tax Advisors Group Class A units and Chandler SigisClass A-1 common stock are held through a Whalvned taxable subsidiary.

The investment is structured as a first lien fost term loan and earns less interest than thedtaite.

The investment has approximately $2.0 million inuarfunded revolving commitment and $2.5 millionamelayed draw commitment as of September 30, 2017.



CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
March 31, 2017

Current
Type of Interest Fair
Portfolio Company! Investment’ Industry Rate? Maturity Principal Cost Value®
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments
Food, agriculture & L+8.50%
AG KINGS HOLDINGS 8 First Lien beverage (Floor 1.00%) 8/10/2021 9,900,000 9,720,743 9,900,000
L+6.50%
AMERICAN TELECONFERENCING First Lien Telecommunications (Floor 1.00%) 12/8/2021 6,733,503 6,559,616 6,720,708
L+9.50%
Second Lien (Floor 1.00%) 6/6/2022 2,005,714 1,929,670 1,965,600
L+9.50%
AMWARE FULFILLMENT First Lien Distribution (Floor 1.00%) 5/21/201¢ 13,065,00C 12,858,88% 12,934,35C
L+9.50%
ARGON MEDICAL DEVICES Second Lien Healthcare products (Floor 1.00%) 6/23/2022 5,000,000 4,871,024 5,000,000
Consumer products & L+8.00%
BINSWANGER CORP. First Lier retail (Floor 1.00% 3/9/202: 13,251,76 12,988,84 12,988,84
900,000 shares of common stock 900,000 900,000
13,888,847 13,888,84¢
L+6.00%
CALIFORNIA PIZZA KITCHEN First Lien Restaurants (Floor 1.00%) 8/23/2022 4,975,000 4,929,234 4,975,995
Media, marketing & L+7.75%
CAST AND CREW PAYROLL, LLC Second Lien entertainment (Floor 1.00%) 8/12/2022 3,705,263 3,685,537 3,671,916
DEEPWATER CORROSION SERVICES, Energy services
INC. 127,004 shares of Series A convertible preferreckst (upstream) - - - 8,000,000 9,956,000
L+6.50%
DIGITAL RIVER, INC. First Lien Software & IT services (Floor 1.00%) 2/12/2021 7,032,285 7,001,500 7,067,446
L+10.00%
DIGITAL ROOM INC. Second Lien Paper & forest products (Floor 1.00%) 5/21/2023 7,000,000 6,864,682 6,864,682
L+8.75%
DUNN PAPER, INC. Second Lie Paper & forest produc (Floor 1.00% 8/26/202: 3,000,001 2,942,97. 2,970,001
Media, marketing & L+8.50%
ELITE SEM, INC. 8 First Lien entertainment (Floor 1.00%) 2/1/2022 12,150,000 11,864,161 11,864,161
1,000 shares of common st 12% PIK - - 1,019,66 1,020,001
12,883,82 12,884,16
Media, marketing & L+6.00%
IMAGINE! PRINT SOLUTIONS, INC. First Lien entertainment (Floor 1.00%) 3/30/2022 4,853,233 4,800,146 4,913,898
L+5.50%
INFOGROUP INC. First Lien Software & IT services (Floor 1.50%) 5/26/2018 4,895,007 4,822,951 4,890,112
L+9.75%
LIGHTING RETROFIT INTERNATIONAL First Lien Environmental services (Floor 0.5%) 9/28/2021 10,222,222 10,126,394 10,126,394
L+9.25%
LTI HOLDINGS, INC. Second Lien Industrial products (Floor 1.00%) 4/17/2023 7,000,000 6,853,685 6,825,000
L+9.00%
PREPAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. Second Lien Consumer services (Floor 1.25%) 7/1/2020 5,000,000 4,955,404 5,029,000
L+7.50%
REDBOX AUTOMATED RETAIL First Lien Gaming & leisure (Floor 1.00%) 9/27/2021 8,750,000 8,505,558 8,761,375
L+8.75%
RESEARCH NOW GROUP, INC. Second Lien Business services (Floor 1.00%) 3/18/2022 7,000,000 6,918,134 6,860,000

10



Current

Type of Interest Fair
Portfolio Company! Investment’ Industry Rate? Maturity Principal Cost Value®
L+8.75%
RESTAURANT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Second Lien Restaurants (Floor 1.00%) 11/23/202: 3,500,000 3,449,262 3,482,500
L+6.00%
TAXACT, INC. First Lien Financial services (Floor 1.00%) 12/31/2022 2,775,000 2,722,263 2,775,000
Media, marketing & L+10.00%
VISTAR MEDIA INC. First Lien entertainment (Floor 1.00%) 2/16/2022 11,000,00C 9,898,494 9,898,494
Warrants 886,000 886,000
10,784,494 10,784,494
Consumer products & L+8.75%
WATER PIK, INC. Second Lien retail (Floor 1.00%) 2/8/2021 4,473,684 4,385,853 4,507,237
WINZER CORPORATION Senior subordinated debt Distribution 11.00% 6/1/2021 8,100,000 7,976,347 7,976,347
Total Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments $ 172,437,02 $ 175,731,06
Affiliate Investments®
CHANDLER SIGNS, LP* Senior subordinated debt Business services 12.00% 7/4/2021 $ 4,500,000 $ 4,42531C $ 4,477,500
1,500,000 units of Class A-1 common stock - - - 1,500,000 2,661,000
5,925,310 7,138,500
Total Affiliate Investments $ 5925310 $ 7,138,500
Control Investments’
1-45 SLF LLC® 0. & 80% LLC equity interest Multi-sector holdings - - - $ 60,800,000 $ 63,394,679
MEDIA RECOVERY, INC. 1! 800,000 shares of Series A convertible preferreck  Industrial product - - - 800,00( 5,590,24!
4,000,002 shares of common stock - - - 4,615,000 32,248,751
5,415,000 37,839,00C
Energy services
TITANLINER, INC. 1,189,609 shares of Series B convertible prefesteck (upstream) 6% PIK - - 2,758,528 2,777,000
339,277 shares of Series A convertible preferreckst - - - 3,204,222 -
5,962,750 2,777,000
Total Control Investments $ 72,177,75C $ 104,010,67¢
TOTAL INVESTMENTS *2 $ 250,540,08 $ 286,880,24

1 All debt investments are income-producing, unlessenvise noted. Equity investments are non-incomealpcing, unless otherwise noted.

2 All of the Company’s investments, unless otherwiséed, are encumbered as security for the Compasgrisor secured credit facility.

8 The majority of investments bear interest at a thtg may be determined by reference to Londonrbatek Offered Rate (“LIBOR” or “L”) or Prime (“P”and reset daily, monthly,
quarterly, or semiannually. For each the Compaawy provided the spread over LIBOR or Prime ancctiveent contractual interest rate in effect at MiaBd, 2017. Certain investments
are subject to a LIBOR or Prime interest rate floor

4 Investments are carried at fair value in accordamitle the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the “19%@") and Financial Accounting Standards BoardA$B”) Accounting Standard
Codification (“ASC”) 820,Fair Value Measurements and Disclosur®ée determine in good faith the fair value of dmvestment portfolio pursuant to a valuation polinyaccordance
with ASC 820 and a valuation process approved byBmard of Directors. See Note 4 to the consoliddteancial statements.

5 Non-Control/Non-Affiliate investments are generadlgfined by the 1940 Act as investments that aithaecontrol investments nor affiliate investmenis March 31, 2017, approximately
61.3% of the Company’s investment assets were moorraol/non-affiliate investments.

6 Affiliate investments are generally defined by 1840 Act as investments in which between 5% and 268he voting securities are owned and the invesits are not classified as control
investments. At March 31, 2017, approximately 2.60the Company’s investment assets were affiliatestments.

7 Control investments are generally defined by thdQL@ct as investments in which more than 25% of wieéing securities are owned or maintains greabemt50% of the board
representation. At March 31, 2017, approximately2%6 of the Company’s investment assets were coimr@stments.

8  The investment is structured as a first lien lagtterm loan and earns interest in addition todtated rate.
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Indicates assets that the Company believes doamesent “qualifying assets” under section 55(ajhef 1940 Act. Qualifying assets must represeneadt 70% of total assets at the
time of acquisition of any additional non-qualifgimssets.

The investment has approximately $7.2 million urdad commitment as of March 31, 2017.

Income producing through dividends on distributions

As of March 31, 2017, the cumulative gross unrealiappreciation for federal income tax purposeapigroximately $40.1 million; cumulative gross uriieed depreciation for federal
income tax purposes is $3.4 million. Cumulativeé merealized appreciation is $36.7 million, basedadtax cost of $250.1 million.

Chandler Signs, LP Class A-1 common stock is hletdugh a wholly-owned taxable subsidiary.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

References in this Quarterly Report on Form 1@Quve,” “our,” “us,” “CSWC,” or the “Company” refeto
Capital Southwest Corporation, unless the conexiires otherwise.

Organization

Capital Southwest Corporation is an internally nggathinvestment company that specializes in progidin
customized financing to middle market companiea broad range of industry segments located prignarithe United
States. Our common stock currently trades on TredlpGlobal Select Market under the ticker sym@s$WwcC.”

CSWC was organized as a Texas corporation on APrill961. Until September 1969, we operated asalSm
Business Investment Company (“SBIC”) licensed urtiderSmall Business Investment Act of 1958. At time, CSWC
transferred to its then wholly-owned subsidiary,pitad Southwest Venture Corporation (“CSVC”), cantaassets
including our license as an “SBIC”. CSVC was a elb&nd, non-diversified investment company regéstamder the
Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (thd(d1&ct”). Effective June 14, 2016, CSVC was disedhand its
SBIC license was surrendered. All assets held WMC®ere transferred to CSWC upon dissolution. PrgoMarch 30,
1988, CSWC was registered as a closed-end, nonstfied investment company under the 1940 Act. kat tate, we
elected to be treated as a Business Developmenp&@on{“BDC”) subject to the provisions of the 194€t, as amended
by the Small Business Incentive Act of 1980. Inesrtb remain a BDC, we must meet certain specifegglirements
under the 1940 Act, including investing at leas¥/&f our assets in eligible portfolio companies &nmtting the amount
of leverage we incur.

We are also a regulated investment company (“Ru@¢ger Subchapter M of the U.S. Internal RevenuesQxid
1986 (the “Code”). As such, we are not requireddg corporate-level income tax on our investmeobime. We intend
to maintain our RIC status, which requires thatanaually qualify as a RIC by meeting certain spedifequirements.

Capital Southwest Management Company (“CSMC”), allykowned subsidiary of CSWC, is the management
company for CSWC. CSMC generally incurs all nororating and administrative expenses, includingnot limited
to, salaries and related benefits, rent, officee@ses and other administrative costs requireddatay-to-day operations.

CSWC also has a direct wholly owned subsidiary tiet been elected to be a taxable entity (the ‘flaxa
Subsidiary”). The primary purpose of the TaxabldsSdiary is to permit CSWC to hold certain integest portfolio
companies that are organized as limited liabiliynpanies, or LLCs (or other forms of pass-througtities) and still
allow us to satisfy the RIC tax requirement thakeast 90% of our gross income for federal incomegurposes must
consist of qualifying investment income. The TaxaBlibsidiary is taxed at normal corporate tax taésed on its taxable
income.

We focus on investing in companies with historiégenerating revenues and positive cash flow, &stedul
market positions and proven management teams tuithgsoperating discipline. We target senior dsbbordinated debt,
and equity investments in lower middle market (“LK)Mompanies, as well as first and second lien matdd loans in
upper middle market (“UMM") companies. Our targefilM companies typically have annual earnings befoterest,
taxes, depreciation and amortization (“EBITDA”) ween $3.0 million and $15.0 million, and our LMMvestments
generally range from $5.0 million to $20.0 millic@ur UMM investments generally include syndicatiest fand second
lien loans in companies with EBITDA generally gesathan $50.0 million, and our UMM investments tglly range
from $5.0 million to $10.0 million. We make availatsignificant managerial assistance to the congsaim which we
invest as we believe that providing managerialstasce to an investee company is critical to itsir®ss development
activities.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements have beegmaped in accordance with Generally Accepted Acdagnt
Principles in the United States of America (“U.A&"). We meet the definition of an investment qmmy and follow
the accounting and reporting guidance in the Fiimnccounting Standards Board (“FASB”) AccountiSgandards
Codification (*“ASC”) Topic 946 +Financial Services — Investment ComparfiésSC Topic 946”) Under the rules and
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regulations applicable to investment companies,aveegenerally precluded from consolidating anytgrdgther than
another investment company subject to certain diaep One of the exceptions to this general fplecoccurs if the
investment company has an investment in an opegratiimpany that provides services to the investncentpany.
Accordingly, the consolidated financial statemémttude CSMC, our management company, and the Taalbsidiary.

The consolidated financial statements are presemtecbnformity with U.S. GAAP for interim financial
information and pursuant to the requirements fporéng on Form 10-Q and Article 10 of RegulatiotX SAccordingly,
certain disclosures accompanying annual consotidi@ncial statements prepared in accordance Wigh GAAP are
omitted. In the opinion of our management, the ditad consolidated financial results included hereontain all
adjustments, consisting solely of normal recuraegruals, considered necessary for the fair pragentof consolidated
financial statements for the interim periods ineédderein. The results of operations for the tlare six months ended
September 30, 2017 are not necessarily indicafitleecoperating results to be expected for theffstlal year. Also, the
unaudited consolidated financial statements anelssitould be read in conjunction with the auditetsolidated financial
statements and notes thereto for the fiscal yeaded March 31, 2017 and 2016. Consolidated finarstaements
prepared on a U.S. GAAP basis require managememiat@® estimates and assumptions that affect theistsi@and
disclosures reported in the consolidated finansfalements and accompanying notes. Such estimateasaumptions
could change in the future as more information beeoknown, which could impact the amounts repaatatidisclosed
herein.

Portfolio Investment Classification

We classify our investments in accordance withréggiirements of the 1940 Act.  Under the 1940 Agpntrol
Investments” are generally defined as investmentghich we own more than 25% of the voting secesitir have rights
to maintain greater than 50% of the board represient “Affiliated Investments” are generally dedithas investments in
which we own between 5% and 25% of the voting sBesr and the investments are not classified asntl
Investments”; and “Non-Control/Non-Affiliated Inviesents” are generally defined as investments thet reeither
“Control Investments” nor “Affiliated Investments.”

Under the 1940 Act, a BDC must meet certain requémrgs, including investing at least 70% of our tsge
qualifying assets. As of September 30, 2017, the@my met the requirements under the 1940 Act fBD&. The
principal categories of qualifying assets relevantur business are:

(1) Securities purchased in transactions not invohang public offering from the issuer of such setoesi
which issuer (subject to certain limited exceptjoissan eligible portfolio company, or from any gpen who is, or has
been during the preceding 13 months, an affiligterson of an eligible portfolio company, or fromyasther person,
subject to such rules as may be prescribed byHt@ S

(2) Securities of any eligible portfolio company tka control.

(3) Securities purchased in a private transaction faothS. issuer that is not an investment comparfyoon
an affiliated person of the issuer, or in trangadi incident thereto, if the issuer is in bankrypémd subject to
reorganization or if the issuer, immediately ptimthe purchase of its securities was unable td iteebligations as they
came due without material assistance other thamecgional lending or financing arrangements.

(4) Securities of an eligible portfolio company purskd from any person in a private transaction ifehig no
readily available market for such securities andalveady own 60% of the outstanding equity of thgilde portfolio
company.

(5) Securities received in exchange for or distributador with respect to securities described intiiyugh
(4) above, or pursuant to the exercise of warrantgghts relating to such securities.

(6) Cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government secudtiésgh-quality debt securities maturing in onaryer
less from the time of investment.

Additionally, in order to qualify as a RIC for U.S. federal inatax purposes, we must, among other things
meet the following tests:
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(1) Continue to qualify as a BDC under the 1940 Adlbtimes during each taxable year.

(2) Derive in each taxable year at least 90.0% ofgross income from dividends, interest, paymenté wit
respect to certain securities, loans, gains froenstéle of stock or other securities, net incomenfortain "qualified
publicly traded partnerships,” or other income dedtiwith respect to our business of investing ichsstock or securities
(the "90% Income Test").

(3) Diversify our holdings such that at the end ofrequarter of the taxable year at least 50% of #iaesof
our assets consists of cash, cash equivalents Gdgrnment securities, securities of other RI@g, @ther securities if
such other securities of any one issuer do noessmt more than 5% of the value of our assets oe than 10% of the
outstanding voting securities of the issuer; andnooe than 25% of the value of our assets is ieest the securities,
other than U.S. government securities or securifesther RICs, (i) of one issuer, (ii) of two orone issuers that are
controlled, as determined under applicable Codesrlly us and that are engaged in the same oasionirelated trades
or businesses or (iii) of certain "qualified pubfitraded partnerships” (collectively, the "Divdisation Tests").

The two Diversification Tests must be satisfiedrterdy. If a RIC satisfies the tests for one quaréad then,
due solely to fluctuations in market value, fadstieet one of the tests in the next quarter, @mstRIC status. A RIC
that fails to meet the Diversification Tests agsult of a nonqualified acquisition may be subjeaxcess taxes unless
the nonqualified acquisition is disposed of andtdsts are satisfied within 30 days of the closthefquarter in which
the tests are failed.

This quarter we satisfied all RIC tests and hav&%in nonqualified assets according to measuregréetia
established in Section 851(d) of the Internal Reee@ode (as amended, the “IRC").

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of significant accougtipolicies followed in the preparation of the cditsted
financial statements of CSWC.

Fair Value Measurements We account for substaypdlibf our financial instruments at fair valuedancordance
with ASC Topic 820 +air Value Measurements and Disclosu(&sSC Topic 8207). ASC Topic 820 defines fair value
establishes a framework used to measure fair \ahderequires disclosures for fair value measuresnémtiuding the
categorization of financial instruments into a thtevel hierarchy based on the transparency ofatiain inputs. ASC
Topic 820 requires disclosure of the fair valudin&ncial instruments for which it is practical éstimate such value.
We believe that the carrying amounts of our finahicistruments such as cash, receivables and p/approximate the
fair value of these items due to the short matwitthese instruments. This is considered a Lewaldation technique.
The carrying value of our credit facility approxitaea fair value because the interest rate adjustetmarket interest rate
(Level 3 input). See Note 4 below for further dission regarding the fair value measurements ameriley.

Investments Investments are stated at fair valaeaae reviewed and approved by our Board of Dirscas
described in the Notes to the Consolidated Scheafulevestments and Notes 3 and 4 below. Investsnard recorded
on a trade date basis.

Net Realized Gains or Losses and Net Change indlineel Appreciation or Depreciation Realized gains
losses are measured by the difference betweeretl@oceeds from the sale or redemption of an invest or a financial
instrument and the cost basis of the investmerfinancial instrument, without regard to unrealizagpreciation or
depreciation previously recognized, and includesstments written-off during the period net of nemes and realized
gains or losses from in-kind redemptions. Net cleangunrealized appreciation or depreciation reéfl¢ice net change in
the fair value of the investment portfolio and fiegl instruments and the reclassification of arigipperiod unrealized
appreciation or depreciation on exited investmants$ financial instruments to realized gains ordsss

Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and cash equivaldnth consist of cash and highly liquid investrsenith
an original maturity of three months or less atdhte of purchase, are carried at cost, which paies fair value. Cash
and cash equivalents includes deposits at finaim@ttutions. We deposit our cash balances imfinel institutions and,
at times, such balances may be in excess of ther&eDeposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) inswrarlimits. At
September 30, 2017 and March 31, 2017, cash balaotding $32.0 million and $19.6 million, respeety, exceeded
FDIC insurance limits, subjecting us to risk rethte the uninsured balance. All of our cash depaaie held at large
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established high credit quality financial instituts and management believes that the risk of lssscated with any
uninsured balances is remote.

Segment Information We operate and manage our ésssiim a singular segment. As an investment company
we invest in portfolio companies in various indiegrand geographic areas as discussed in Note 3.

Consolidation As permitted under Regulation S-X &®IC Topic 946, we generally do not consolidate our
investment in a portfolio company other than arestinent company subsidiary or a controlled opegatompany whose
business consists of providing services to CSWQoAdingly, we consolidated the results of CSWC’'soliyhowned
Taxable Subsidiary and CSWC'’s wholly-owned managernempany, CSMC. Prior to its dissolution, we cditsated
the results of CSWC’'s wholly-owned subsidiary, CSVAIl intercompany balances have been eliminatednup
consolidation.

Use of Estimates The preparation of consolidatednitial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP uigqs
management to make estimates and assumptiondfénatamounts reported in the consolidated findrat@ements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could diffemirthose estimates. We have identified investmahiation and
revenue recognition as our most critical accoundisigmates.

Interest and Dividend Income Interest and dividerdme is recorded on an accrual basis to the eatanunts
are expected to be collected. Dividend income éended as dividends are declared by the portf@immgany or at the
point an obligation exists for the portfolio comgan make a distribution. Discounts/premiums reedito par on loans
purchased are capitalized and accreted or amoititzgthcome over the life of the loan using thieefive interest method.
In accordance with our valuation policy, accruegtiest and dividend income is evaluated quartentycbllectability.
When we do not expect the debtor to be able tdeall of its debt or other obligations, we wikmerally establish a
reserve against interest income receivable, thepédming the loan or debt security on non-accrtetius, and cease to
recognize interest income on that loan or debtrigauntil the borrower has demonstrated the abdihd intent to pay
contractual amounts due. If a loan or debt secarittatus significantly improves regarding its épito service debt or
other obligations, it will be restored to accruabis. As of September 30, 2017 and March 31, 20&did not have any
investments on non-accrual status.

To maintain RIC tax treatment, non-cash sourcésaafime such as accretion of interest income mag tebe
paid out to shareholders in the form of distribntipeven though CSWC may not have collected tleedgst income. For
the three and six months ended September 30, 2Qffpximately 2.3% and 2.4%, respectively, of CS¥/Eital
investment income was attributable to interestmedor the accretion of discounts associated wétht thvestments, net
of any premium reduction. For the three and six th@rended September 30, 2016, approximately 2.18062a0P%6,
respectively, of CSWC'’s total investment income vedisibutable to interest income for the accret@ndiscounts
associated with debt investments, net of any premduction.

Payment-in-Kind Interest The Company currently bolahd expects to hold in the future, some investsia
its portfolio that contain payment-in-kind (“PIK’ipterest and dividend provisions. The PIK interast dividends,
computed at the contractual rate specified in éaah agreement, are added to the principal balahtee loan, rather
than being paid to the Company in cash, and arded as interest and dividend income. Thus, theahcollection of
PIK interest and dividends may be deferred un#l titme of debt principal repayment or dispositidntiee equity
investment. PIK interest and dividends, which ava-nash sources of income, are included in the Goyip taxable
income and therefore affect the amount the Comjmrgquired to distribute to stockholders to mamtts qualification
as a RIC for federal income tax purposes, evenghdhe Company has not yet collected the cash. iGkynewhen
current cash interest and/or principal paymenta toan become past due, or if the Company othersldgs not expect
the borrower to be able to service its debt anérotibligations, the Company will place the investtnen non-accrual
status and will generally cease recognizing Pliéregt and dividend income on that loan for findnm&porting purposes
until all principal and interest have been brougintrent through payment or due to a restructuringnghat the interest
and dividend income is deemed to be collectiblee Tompany writes off any accrued and uncollectédiRterest and
dividends when it is determined that the PIK inseé@nd dividends are no longer collectible. Forttiree and six months
ended September 30, 2017, approximately 0.8% a8&h,Orespectively, of CSWC's total investment incomas
attributable to non-cash PIK interest and divideradme. For the three and six months ended SepteBdh@016, none
of CSWC'’s investment income was attributable to-nash PIK interest and dividend income.
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Debt Issuance Costs Debt issuance costs includengtorent fees and other costs related to CSWC’soseni
secured credit facility (as discussed further ineN®). These costs have been capitalized and avdiaed into interest
expense over the term of the credit facility.

Federal Income Taxes CSWC has elected and interatsnply with the requirements of the IRC necessar
qualify as a RIC. By meeting these requirementswill not be subject to corporate federal incompees on ordinary
income distributed to shareholders. In order tolifjuas a RIC, the company is required to timelgtdbute to its
shareholders at least 90.0% of investment compaxgbte income, as defined by the IRC, each yeawvestment
company taxable income generally differs from nmetoime for financial reporting purposes due to terapoand
permanent differences in the recognition of incoamel expenses. Investment company taxable incomeraéy
excludes net unrealized appreciation or depreciatis investment gains and losses are not inclidédvestment
company taxable income until they are realized.

In addition to the requirement that we must anyugilitribute at least 90.0% of our investment conydaxable
income, we may either distribute or retain ourigeal net capital gains from investments, but artycaital gains not
distributed may be subject to corporate level thwe retain the capital gains, they are subjed tmrporate tax rate of
35.0% and are classified as a “deemed distributtondur shareholders. As an investment companydtalifies as a
RIC, federal income taxes payable on security gdiaswe elect to retain are accrued only on teeday of our tax year,
December 31. Any capital gains actually distributedhareholders are generally taxable to the bbaters as long-term
capital gains. See Note 6 for further discussion.

CSMC, a wholly owned subsidiary of CSWC, and theabde Subsidiary are not RICs and are requiredato p
taxes at the current corporate rate of 34%. Foptagoses, CSMC and the Taxable Subsidiary hawtegl¢o be treated
as taxable entities, and therefore are not coreelitifor tax purposes and are taxed at normal catgtax rates based on
taxable income and, as a result of their activjtieay generate income tax expense or benefit. &tabte income, or loss,
of each of CSMC and the Taxable Subsidiary mayedififom its book income, or loss, due to tempoizogk and tax
timing differences and permanent differences. Tiieme tax expense, or benefit, if any, and thateel tax assets and
liabilities, are reflected in our consolidated ficéal statements.

Management evaluates tax positions taken or expeotde taken in the course of preparing the Coryipan
consolidated financial statements to determine kdrethe tax positions are “more-likely-than-not'he sustained by the
applicable tax authority. Tax positions with redpectax at the CSWC level not deemed to meet theré-likely-than-
not” threshold would be recorded as an expenskerttirrent year. Management's conclusions regari@rgositions
will be subject to review and may be adjusted &ter date based on factors including, but notthito, on-going
analyses of tax laws, regulations and interpretatithereof. The Company has concluded that it dotshave any
uncertain tax positions that meet the recognitibmeasurement criteria of ASC 740 for the currestigd. Also, we
account for interest and, if applicable, penalttgsany uncertain tax positions as a componeniadiine tax expense. No
interest or penalties expense was recorded dunmt¢hree and six months ended September 30, 2@iLZ04r6.

Deferred Taxes Deferred tax assets and liabilaiesrecorded for losses or income at our taxalisidiaries
using statutory tax rates. A valuation allowancprisvided against deferred tax assets when it iedikely than not that
some portion or all of the deferred tax asset moll be realized. See Note 6 for further discussion.

Stock-Based Compensation We account for our staesked compensation using the fair value method, as
prescribed by ASC Topic 718Compensation — Stock Compensatiokccordingly, we recognize stock-based
compensation cost on a straight-line basis foslaire-based payments and awards granted to emgldyee fair value
of stock options are determined on the date oftgnaimg the Black-Scholes pricing model and aresegpd over the
requisite service period of the related stock aptid-or restricted stock awards, we measured #et giate fair value
based upon the market price of our common stodkerate of the grant. For restricted stock awasgsamortize this
fair value to share-based compensation expensetibwearesting term. The unvested shares of redfristeck awarded
pursuant to CSWC'’s equity compensation plans argcjmating securities and are included in the basid diluted
earnings per share calculation. On October 26, 20&0eceived an exemptive order from the SEC péngius to issue
restricted stock to our executive officers andaiarkey employees. On August 22, 2017, we receiveexemptive order
that allows us to withhold shares to satisfy tathtwlding obligations related to the vesting oftrieted stock granted
pursuant to the 2010 Restricted Stock Award Plae {2010 Plan”) and to pay the exercise price diomgs to purchase
shares of our common stock granted pursuant t8@h8 Stock Incentive Plan (the “2009 Plan”).
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At the three and six months ended September 3@, 20&ighted-average basic shares were adjustethéor
diluted effect of stock-based awards of 67,606@5@25, respectively. At the three and six montided September 30,
2016, weighted-average basic shares were adjustetid diluted effect of stock-based awards of ¥9,&nd 73,060,
respectively. For individual cash incentive awattig, option value of the individual cash incentaweards is calculated
based on the changes in net asset value (“NAVHufCompany. In connection with the Share Distiiytwe entered
into an Employee Matters Agreement (the “Employestits Agreement”) with CSW Industrials, Inc. (“C8yYWUnder
the Employee Matters Agreement, the value of imtligi cash incentive awards was determined baseadthpmet asset
value of CSWC as of June 30, 2015. See Note Qiftinér discussion.

Shareholder Distributions Distributions to commdrargholders are recorded on the ex-dividend ddte. T
amount of distributions, if any, is determined hg Board of Directors each quarter.

Presentation Presentation of certain amounts orCtresolidated Statements of Operations for ther pyéar
comparative consolidated financial statements datgd to conform to the current period presentatidiis mainly
includes disclosure of amounts at a more disagtgddavel.

Recently Issued or Adopted Accounting Standardsdbruary 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016402ases
which requires lessees to recognize on the balgineet a right-of-use asset, representing its tmhte the underlying
asset for the lease term, and a lease liabilityafloleases with terms greater than 12 months.dgih@ance also requires
qualitative and quantitative disclosures desigmrealssess the amount, timing, and uncertainty df laws arising from
leases. The standard requires the use of a modéissspective transition approach, which incluadesimber of optional
practical expedients that entities may elect tolyapfhe new guidance is effective for annual pesidginning after
December 15, 2018, and interim periods thereinlyEgaplication is permitted. CSWC is currently exating the impact
the adoption of this new accounting standard walé on its consolidated financial statements, batitnpact of the
adoption is not expected to be material.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-8&&venue from Contracts with Customers (Topic .688)J 2014-
09 supersedes the revenue recognition requirenuerdtsr SAC Topic 605Revenue Recognitipmnd most industry-
specific guidance throughout the Industry Topicshef ASC. The core principle of the guidance ig Haentity should
recognize revenue to depict the transfer of prothigeods or services to customers in an amountrafkdcts the
consideration to which an entity expects to betletin exchange for those goods or services. Utidenew guidance,
an entity is required to perform the following figteps: (1) identify the contract(s) with a custgn{2) identify the
performance obligations in the contract; (3) detearthe transaction price; (4) allocate the tratisacprice to the
performance obligations in the contract, and (6pgmize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfigseidormance
obligation. The new guidance will significantly emite comparability of revenue recognition pract@esss entities,
industries, jurisdictions and capital markets. Aiddially, the guidance requires improved disclosuase to the nature,
amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue thaeognized. In May 2016, the FASB issued ASU No.6202, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)—Narrowgcimprovements and Practical Expediefitsis ASU clarified
guidance on assessing collectability, presentitesgax, measuring noncash consideration, andicéréasition matters.
The FASB tentatively decided to defer the effectie¢e of the new revenue standard for public estitinder U.S. GAAP
for one year. The new guidance will be effective toe annual reporting period beginning after Delseni5, 2017,
including interim periods within that reporting pet. Early adoption would be permitted for annugparting periods
beginning after December 15, 2016. CSWC compléetedhitial assessment in evaluating the potentigbdct on its
consolidated financial statements and based dnifital assessment, determined that its finanaiitacts are excluded
from the scope of ASU 2014-09. As a result of tbepg exception for financial contracts, the Comfmmanagement
has determined that there will be no material ckartg the recognition timing and classificatiomedfenues and expenses;
additionally, the Company's management does nataxpe adoption of ASU 2014-09 to have a signifidenpact to
pretax income or on its consolidated financialestant disclosures upon adoption. The Company wiitioue to evaluate
the impacts of ASU 2014-09 through the date of #idafio ensure that its initial assessment consriagemain accurate.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-$stement of Cash Flows (Topic 23@jich is intended to
reduce the existing diversity in practice in howtam cash receipts and cash payments are presamdeciassified in the
statement of cash flows. The guidance is effediiveannual periods beginning after December 15,72@hd interim
periods therein. Early application is permitted.eTimpact of the adoption of this new accountinghgdéad on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements isempected to be material.
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3. INVESTMENTS

The following table shows the composition of thegstment portfolio, at fair value and cost (withresponding
percentage of total portfolio investments) as git&mber 30, 2017 and March 31, 2017:

Percentage of Percentageof Percentage of
Fair Value Total Portfolio Net Assets Cost Total Portfolio
(dollars in millions)

Septenber 30,2017

1st lien loank $ 136.1 42.3% 46.5%$ 135.0 48.2%
2nd lien loans 324 10.1 11.1 32.0 11.4
Subordinated debt 18.9 5.9 6.5 18.8 6.7
Preferred equity 22.3 6.9 7.6 15.3 5.5
Common equity & warrants 44.8 13.9 15.3 13.9 5.0
[-45 SLF LLC 67.4 20.9 23.0 64.8 23.2

$ 321.9 100.0% 110.0%$ 279.8 100.0%

March 31, 2017

1st lien loans $ 107.8 37.6% 37.8%$ 106.8 42.6%
2nd lien loans 47.2 16.5 16.6 46.9 18.7
Subordinated debt 12.5 4.3 4.4 12.4 4.9
Preferred equity 18.3 6.4 6.4 14.8 5.9
Common equity & warrants 37.7 13.1 13.2 8.8 3.6
[-45 SLF LLC 63.4 22.1 22.2 60.8 24.3

$ 286.9 100.0% 100.6%$%$ 250.5 100.0%

1 Included in #lien loans are loans structured as first liendasioans. These loans may in certain cases ledinated in payment
priority to other senior secured lenders. As oft8egoer 30, 2017 and March 31, 2017, the fair vafithe first lien last out loans
are $22.0 million and $21.8 million, respectively.

2 |45 SLF LLC (“-45 SLF”) is a joint venture betweeCSWC and Main Street Capital Corporation (“Matrest”). This entity
primarily invests in syndicated senior secured sotmthe UMM. The portfolio companies held by I-8BF represent a diverse
set of industry classifications, which are simtlathose in which CSWC invests directly. See Né&dat further discussion.

8 Presentation of March 31, 2017 disclosure is uptimteonform to the current period presentation.
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The following table shows the composition of theeistment portfolio by industry, at fair value ara$tc(with
corresponding percentage of total portfolio investts) as of September 30, 2017 and March 31, 2017:

Percentage of Percentagef Percentage of
Fair Value Total Portfolio Net Assets Cost Total Portfolio
(dollars in millions)

September 30, 2017:

I-45 SLF LLC $ 674 20.9% 23.0%% 64.8 23.2%
Industrial Products 39.9 12.4 13.6 54 1.9
Business Services 28.5 8.9 9.7 28.0 10.0
Consumer Products and Retail 26.1 8.1 8.9 26.2 9.4
Media, Marketing, & Entertainme 23.F 7.3 8.0 21.4 7.6
Energy Services (Upstream) 16.0 5.0 55 14.0 5.0
Environmental Services 15.3 4.7 5.2 15.3 55
Distribution 12.7 4.0 4.3 12.6 45
Industrial Service 10.1 3.1 3.5 10.€ 3.9
Consumer Services 10.1 3.1 35 10.0 3.6
Paper & Forest Products 9.9 3.1 34 9.8 35
Food, Agriculture & Beverag 9.8 3.C 34 9.6 34
Healthcare Servic 94 2.9 3.2 9.2 3.3
Restaurants 8.4 2.6 2.9 84 3.0
Telecommunicatior 8.3 2.€ 2.9 8.3 3.0
Financial Service 7.3 2.3 25 7.3 2.6
Gaming & Leisure 7.1 2.2 24 6.8 2.4
Software & IT Service 7.1 2.2 24 7.0 25
Healthcare Products 5.0 1.6 1.7 4.9 1.7

$ 321.¢ 100.( % 110.( %$ 279.¢ 100.C %
Percentagt of Percentage of Percentagt of
Fair Value Total Portfolio Net Asset: Cosl Total Portfolio

(dollars in millions)

March 31, 2017

I-45 SLF LLC $ 634 22.1% 22.2%$ 60.8 24.3%
Industrial Produc 447 15.¢ 15.7 12.5 4.9
Media, Marketing, & Entertainment 32.3 11.2 11.3 32.2 12.8
Distribution 20.¢ 7.3 7.3 20.€ 8.3
Consumer Products & Retail 18.4 6.4 6.4 18.3 7.3
Business Services 14.0 4.9 4.9 12.8 5.1
Energy Services (Upstrea 12.7 4.4 4.5 14.C 5.6
Software & IT Services 12.0 4.2 4.2 11.8 4.7
Environmental Servici 10.1 35 3.6 10.1 4.0
Food, Agriculture & Beverage 9.9 3.5 3.5 9.7 3.9
Paper & Forest Produr 9.8 34 34 9.8 3.9
Gaming & Leisure 8.8 3.1 3.1 8.5 3.4
Telecommunicatior 8.7 3.0 3.0 8.4 34
Restauran 84 2.9 2.9 8.4 34
Consumer Services 5.0 1.8 1.8 5.0 2.0
Healthcare Produc 5.0 1.7 1.8 4.9 1.9
Financial Services 2.8 1.0 1.0 2.7 1.1

$ 286.¢ 100.C % 100.€ %$ 250.5 100.C %

1 |-45 SLFis a joint venture between CSWC and Mane&. This entity primarily invests in syndicatahior secured loans to the
UMM. The portfolio companies in [-45 SLF include hinsector holdings, which are similar to thosewhich CSWC invests
directly. See Note 15 for further discussion.

2 Disclosure added to March 31, 2017 to provide caatga presentation to September 30, 2017.
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The following tables summarize the compositionhaf investment portfolio by geographic region of theted
States, at fair value and cost (with correspongiexgentage of total portfolio investments), aseft8mber 30, 2017 and
March 31, 2017:

Percentage of Percentage of
Fair Value Total Portfolio Cost Total Portfolio
(dollars in millions)

September 30, 2017:

Southwest $ 792 24.6%% 42.1 15.1%
South 74.8 23.2 75.1 26.8
[-45 SLF LLC 67.4 20.9 64.8 23.2
Northeas 48.5 15.1 46.2 16.5
West 30.5 9.5 304 10.8
Midwest 21.5 6.7 21.2 7.6

$ 321.9 100.0%$ 279.8 100.0%
March 31, 2017:
Southwest $ 826 28.8%% 50.0 20.0%
[-45 SLF LLC 63.4 221 60.8 24.3
Northeas 43.7 15.2 43.4 17.4
South 38.5 13.4 38.2 15.2
West 30.3 10.6 30.2 12.0
Midwest 28.4 9.9 27.9 11.1

$ 286.9 100.0%$ 250.4 100.0%

1 |-45 SLFis a joint venture between CSWC and Mane@. This entity primarily invests in syndicatahior secured loans to the

UMM. The portfolio companies held by I-45 SLF repgat a diverse set of industry classifications,civld@re similar to those in
which CSWC invests directly. See Note 15 for furttiiscussion.

4, FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
Investment Valuation Process

The valuation process is led by the finance departnm conjunction with the investment team. Thecgss
includes a monthly review of each investment byexacutive officers and investment teams. Valuatwfreach portfolio
security are prepared quarterly by the finance depnt using updated financial and other operatigmarmation
collected by the investment teams. Each investmehtation is then subject to review by the exeautbfficers and
investment teams. In conjunction with the intermaluation process, we have also engaged multiplependent
consulting firms specializing in financial due déince, valuation, and business advisory servicgsaade third-party
valuation reviews of certain investments. The tmedty valuation firms provide a range of values felected
investments, which is presented to CSWC'’s executifreers and Board of Directors.

CSWC also uses a standard internal investmentgraystem in connection with its investment oversigh
portfolio management, and investment valuation @doices for its debt portfolio. This system takes iaccount both
guantitative and qualitative factors of the poifalompany and the investments held therein.

There is no single standard for determining failugan good faith, as fair value depends upon {heckic
circumstances of each individual investment. Whilenagement believes our valuation methodologiesppeopriate
and consistent with market participants, the reedrthir values of our investments may differ sigmiftly from fair
values that would have been used had an activeenéok the securities existed. In addition, chanigethe market
environment and other events that may occur owvelifé of the investments may cause the gains $8dse ultimately
realized on these investments to be different tharvaluations currently assigned. The Board oé@ors has the ultimate
responsibility for reviewing and approving, in gofaith, the fair value of CSWC's investments in @ctance with the
1940 Act.
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Fair Value Hierarchy

CSWC has established and documented processesefermining the fair values of portfolio company
investments on a recurring basis in accordance thi¢ghl940 Act and ASC Topic 828s required by ASC Topic 820,
when the inputs used to measure fair value fahiwidifferent levels of the hierarchy, the levethin which the fair value
measurement is categorized is based on the loexadtihput that is significant to the fair valueasarement in its entirety.
For example, a Level 3 fair value measurement malyde inputs that are observable (Levels 1 arah@d)unobservable
(Level 3). Therefore, unrealized appreciation aaprdciation related to such investments categofigtidn the Level 3
tables below may include changes in fair value #rat attributable to both observable inputs (Leveland 2) and
unobservable inputs (Level 3). CSWC conducts resieffair value hierarchy classifications on a gerdy basis. We
also use judgment and consider factors specitisgdnvestment in determining the significancerofrgput to a fair value
measurement.

The three levels of valuation inputs establishedB¢Z Topic 820 are as follows:

« Level 1:Investments whose values are based on unadjustgddjprices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

¢ Level 2:Investments whose values are based on quotedspocesimilar assets and liabilities in active
markets, and inputs that are observable for thet asdiability, either directly or indirectly, fgubstantially
the full term of the financial instrument.

* Level 3:Investments whose values are based on unobservngbits that are significant to the overall fair
value measurement.

As of September 30, 2017 and March 31, 2017, 10D8%eoCSWC investment portfolio consisted of defd a
equity instruments of privately held companiesvidrich inputs falling within the categories of Levielnd Level 2 are
generally not available. Therefore, CSWC determthesfair value of its investments (excluding invesnts for which
fair value is measured at NAV) in good faith usimeyel 3 inputs, pursuant to a valuation policy gdcess that is
established by the management of CSWC, with assistdrom multiple third-party valuation advisorshieh is
subsequently approved by our Board of Directors.

Investment Valuation Inputs

ASC Topic 820 defines fair value in terms of thee@that would be received upon the sale of antasg®id to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction betm market participants at the measurement datedixg transaction
costs. Under ASC Topic 820, the fair value measeregralso assumes that the transaction to sellsat ascurs in the
principal market for the asset or, in the abserfce principal market, the most advantageous médkethe asset. The
principal market is the market in which the repagtentity would sell or transfer the asset with gheatest volume and
level of activity for the asset. In determining thencipal market for an asset or liability undeS® Topic 820, it is
assumed that the reporting entity has access tménket as of the measurement date.

The Level 3 inputs to CSWC'’s valuation processecfbur best estimate of the assumptions that woelldsed
by market participants in pricing the investmenaimansaction in the principal or most advantageoarket for the asset.

The fair value determination of each portfolio istreent categorized as Level 3 required one or rabtbae
following unobservable inputs:

« Financial information obtained from each portfatmmpany, including unaudited statements of opaeratio
and balance sheets for the most recent periodad@ibs compared to budgeted numbers;

e Current and projected financial condition of thetfmio company;

e Current and projected ability of the portfolio coamy to service its debt obligations;

« Type and amount of collateral, if any, underlyihg investment;

e Current financial ratios (e.g., fixed charge cogeraatio, interest coverage ratio and net debt/ERNT
ratio) applicable to the investment;

e Current liquidity of the investment and relatedfiigial ratios (e.g., current ratio and quick ratio)

* Indicative dealer quotations from brokers, banksl @ther market participants;
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* Market yields on other securities of similar risk;

* Pending debt or capital restructuring of the pdidfoompany;

* Projected operating results of the portfolio compan

e Current information regarding any offers to purehti®e investment;

e Current ability of the portfolio company to raisgyaadditional financing as needed;

« Changes in the economic environment which may laavaterial impact on the operating results of the
portfolio company;

< Internal occurrences that may have an impact (posiitive and negative) on the operating performarice
the portfolio company;

* Qualitative assessment of key management;

« Contractual rights, obligations or restrictionsaxsated with the investment; and

*  Other factors deemed relevant.

CSWC uses several different valuation approachemrdbng on the security type including the Market
Approach, the Income Approach, the Enterprise V&llserfall Approach, and the NAV Valuation Method.

Market Approach

Market Approach is a qualitative and quantitativealgsis of the aforementioned unobservable induts. a
combination of the Enterprise Value Waterfall Apgeb and Income Approach as described in detaivbdior debt
investments recently originated or where the vélag not departed significantly from its cost, weaegally rely on our
cost basis or recent transaction price to deterthiedair value, unless a material event has oedusince origination.

Income Approach

In valuing debt securities, CSWC typically usedrasome Approach model, which considers some oofahe
factors listed above. Under the Income Approach/MCSlevelops an expectation of the yield that a typtical market
participant would require when purchasing each deldstment (the “Required Market Yield”). The Reégd Market
Yield is calculated in a two-step process. Firsing quarterly market data from our third-partyuation provider we
estimate the current market yield of similar dedxtwsities. Next, based on the factors describedegbse modify the
current market yield for each security to producaigue Required Market Yield for each of our inwesnts. The resulting
Required Market Yield is the significant Level 3 to the Income Approach model. If, with respecan investment,
the unobservable inputs have not fluctuated sicguifily from the date the investment was made oe mt fluctuated
significantly from CSWC'’s expectations on the d#éte investment was made, and there have been ndicagt
fluctuations in the market pricing for such investits, we may conclude that the Required MarketdYfel that
investment is equal to the stated rate on the tmest. In instances where CSWC determines thaRtwpired Market
Yield is different from the stated rate on the istveent, we discount the contractual cash flowshendebt instrument
using the Required Market Yield in order to estientdite fair value of the debt security.

In addition, under the Income Approach, CSWC alstenines the appropriateness of the use of thartsp
broker quotes, if any, as a significant Level 3unip determining fair value. In determining thepeppriateness of the use
of third-party broker quotes, CSWC evaluates thvellef actual transactions used by the broker teelbg the quote,
whether the quote was an indicative price or bigdiffer, the depth and consistency of broker qudtessource of the
broker quotes, and the correlation of changesokdirquotes with underlying performance of the fotic company and
other market indices. To the extent sufficient obakle inputs are available to determine fair va®WC may use third-
party broker quotes or other independent pricindetiermine the fair value of certain debt investteen

Fair value measurements using the Income Approamtfehcan be sensitive to significant changes in ane
more of the inputs. A significant increase (deceg¢asthe Required Market Yield for a particulabteecurity may result
in a lower (higher) fair value for that securityshgnificant increase (decrease) in a third-parokbr quote for a particular
debt security may result in a higher (lower) valoethat security.

Enterprise Value Waterfall Approach
In valuing equity securities (including warranSEWC estimates fair value using an Enterprise Véfagerfall

valuation model. CSWC estimates the enterpriseevafia portfolio company and then allocates therpnise value to
the portfolio company’s securities in order of thelative liquidation preference. In addition, CEViissumes that any
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outstanding debt or other securities that are set@oCSWC's equity securities are required to bpai@ at par.
Additionally, we estimate the fair value of a liett number of our debt securities using the Enteepvialue Waterfall
approach.

To estimate the enterprise value of the portfobmpany, CSWC uses a weighted valuation model based
public comparable companies, observable transactind discounted cash flow analyses. A main ingotthe valuation
model is a measure of the portfolio company’s faiahperformance, which generally is either earmibgfore interest,
taxes, depreciation and amortization, as adjustedj\{sted EBITDA”) or revenues. In addition, we der other factors,
including but not limited to (1) offers from thiyghrties to purchase the portfolio company andh@)itplied value of
recent investments in the equity securities ofpihetfolio company. For certain non-performing assete may utilize the
liquidation or collateral value of the portfolioropany's assets in our estimation of its enterpmadee.

The significant Level 3 inputs to the EnterprisduéaWaterfall model are (1) an appropriate multigéived
from the comparable public companies and transasiti(?) discount rate assumptions used in the diged cash flow
model and (3) a measure of the portfolio compafigancial performance, which generally is eitheijusied EBITDA
or revenues. Inputs can be based on historicaltipgrresults, projections of future operating hssar a combination
thereof. The operating results of a portfolio compmay be unaudited, projected or pro forma finanicformation and
may require adjustments for certain non-recurriegns. CSWC also may consult with the portfolio camgs senior
management to obtain updates on the portfolio coryipgerformance, including information such asusidy trends,
new product development, loss of customers and atperational issues. Fair value measurements tissgnterprise
Value Waterfall model can be sensitive to signifitceghanges in one or more of the inputs. A sigaiitdncrease (decrease)
in either the multiple, Adjusted EBITDA or revenues a particular equity security would result imigher (lower) fair
value for that security.

NAV Valuation Method

Under the NAV valuation method, for an investmemtain investment fund that does not have a readily
determinable fair value, CSWC measures the fainevaf the investment predominately based on the NAvthe
investment fund as of the measurement date. How&vedetermining the fair value of the investmemé may consider
whether adjustments to the NAV are necessary itaicecircumstances, based on the analysis of astyigions on
redemption of our investment as of the measurenfaet recent actual sales or redemptions of irteineshe investment
fund, expected future cash flows available to gguitiders, or other uncertainties surrounding CS8\aliility to realize
the full NAV of its interests in the investment flin

The table below presents the Valuation TechniqndsSignificant Level 3 Inputs (ranges and weiglateerages)
used in the valuation of CSWC'’s debt and equitysges at September 30, 2017 and March 31, 20hé.t&ble is not
intended to be all inclusive, but instead capttinessignificant unobservable inputs relevant to determination of fair
value.

Fair Value at Significant
Valuation September 30, 2017 Unobservable Weighted
Type Technique (in millions) Inputs Range Aveaige
Enterprise Valut
Equity Waterfall
Investments Approach $ 67.1 EBITDA Multiple 4.4x - 9.4x 7.26x
Weighted Average Cost of Capitdl3.8% - 30.0% 18.9%
Debt Investment Income Approac 164.0 Required Market Yield 7.8% - 14.5% 10.7%
Third Party Broker Quote 96.8 -101.0
Market Approac| 23.4 Recent Transaction
187.4
Total Level 3
Investments $ 254.5
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Fair Value at Significant

Valuation March 31,2017 Unobservable Weighted
Type Technique (in millions) Inputs Range Average
Equity Enterprise Value
Investments Waterfall Approac $ 56.0 EBITDA Multiple 4.10x - 9.30x  7.80x
Weighted Average Cost of Cap 14.1% - 27.8% 17.5%
Debt Investment: Income Approact 132.8 Required Market Yield 7.70% - 12.60¢ 10.8%
Third Party Broker Quote 97.50 - 101.25
Market Approach 34.8 Recent Transaction
167.5
Total Level 3
Investments $ 223.5

The following fair value hierarchy tables set footlr investment portfolio by level as of Septemb@r2017 and
March 31, 2017 (in millions):

Fair Value Measurements
at September 30, 2017 Using
Quoted Pricesin  Significant

Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs

Asset Category Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
1st lien loans $ 136.1 $ =| & - $ 136.1
2nd lien loans 324 - - 324
Subordinated debt 18.9 = = 18.9
Preferred equity 22.3 - - 22.3
Common equity & warrants 44.8 = = 44.8
Investments measured at net asset value 67.4 - - -
Total Investments $ 3219 $ =| - $ 2545

Fair Value Measurements
at March 31, 2017 Using
Quoted Prices in
Active Markets Significant Other ~Significant

for Identical Observable  Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs

Asset Category Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
1st lien loans $ 107.8% = -$ 107.8
2nd lien loans 47.2 - - 47.2
Subordinated debt 125 = = 12.5
Preferred equity 18.3 - - 18.3
Common equity & warrants 37.7 = = 37.7
Investments measured at net asset value 63.4 - - -
Total Investments $ 286.9% -3 -$ 2235

1 Certain investments that are measured at fair vadirg the NAV per share (or its equivalent) praitexpedient have not been

categorized in the fair value hierarchy. The falue amounts presented in this table are intermleértmit reconciliation of the
fair value hierarchy to the amounts presented insBlidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.
Presentation of March 31, 2017 disclosure updatedmnform to current period presentation.

Changes in Fair Value Levels

We monitor the availability of observable marketadéo assess the appropriate classification ofnfire
instruments within the fair value hierarchy. Change economic conditions or model based valuatemhiques may
require the transfer of financial instruments frome fair value level to another. We recognize thadfer of financial
instruments between levels at the end of each eparteporting period. During the three and six thenended
September 30, 2017 and 2016, we had no transferebe levels.
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The following tables provide a summary of changeshe fair value of investments measured using L8ve
inputs during the six months ended September 307 20d 2016 (in millions):

Realized &
Fair Value Unrealized Purchase®f PIK Interest Fair Value at
3/31/201° Gains (Losses Investments Repayment: Earned Divestitures  9/30/201
1st lien loans $ 107.8 $ 06 $ 456 $ (179 $ —$ —$ 136.1
2nd lien loans 47.2 0.3 0.1 (15.2 — — 324
Subordinated debt 12.5 0.1 14.4 (8.1) — — 18.9
Preferred equity 18.3 3.4 0.5 — 0.1 — 22.3
Common equity & warrants 37.7 2.1 4.9 — 0.1 — 44.8
Total Investments 2235 $ 65 $ 655 % (412 $ 0.2 $ — $ 2545
Realized &
Fair Value Unrealized Purchase®f PIK Interest Fair Value at
3/31/201 Gains (Losses Investmentss Repayment: Earned Divestitures 9/30/201!
1st lien loans $ 395 $ 12 $ 527 $ (71 % — $ —$ 86.3
2nd lien loans 38.2 0.4 3.0 (5.1 — — 36.5
Subordinated debt 15.1 (0.2 — (0.1 — — 14.8
Preferred equity 13.2 1.3 — — — — 14.5
Common equity & warrants 36.1 — — — — 0.4 35.7
Total Investments $142.1 $ 27 $ 557 $ (123 % —$ (04)% 187.8

1 Includes purchases of new investments, as welisasunt accretion on existing investments.

The total net unrealized gains (excluding revejsalsluded in earnings that related to assets lsgltl at the
report date for the six months ended Septembe2@®07 and 2016 were $6.0 million and $5.8 milliarspectively.

5. CREDIT FACILITY

In August 2016, CSWC entered into a senior secaredit facility (the “Credit Facility”) to providadditional
liquidity to support its investment and operationativities, which included total commitments ofd®10 million. The
Credit Facility also contains an accordion feathia allows CSWC to increase the total commitmenider the facility
up to $150.0 million from new and existing lendersthe same terms and conditions as the existingritments. In
August 2017, we increased our total commitment$IB/million through adding an additional lendemgsihe accordion
feature. As of September 30, 2017, the Credit Fadilcludes total commitments of $115.0 milliorofn a diversified
group of six lenders and is scheduled to matureuatg0, 2020.

Borrowings under the Credit Facility bear inter@sta per annum basis at a rate equal to the ap@itdBOR
rate plus 3.25% with no LIBOR floor. CSWC pays uetigommitment fees of 0.50% to 1.50% per annunedas
utilization, on the unused lender commitments uniderCredit Facility.

The Credit Facility contains certain affirmativedamegative covenants, including but not limited(o: certain
reporting requirements, (2) maintaining RIC and BBi@tus, (3) maintaining a minimum shareholdersiitgq (4)
maintaining a minimum consolidated net worth, (8imaining a regulatory asset coverage of nottlesis 200.0%, (6)
maintaining a consolidated interest coverage Ktad least 2.5 to 1.0, and (7) at any time thetaumtding advances exceed
90.0% of the borrowing base, maintaining a mininiguidity of not less than 10.0% of the covered toafmount.

The Credit Facility also contains customary evewitsdefault, including, without limitation, nonpaymig
misrepresentation of representations and warraintiagnaterial respect, breach of covenant, bat&yypand change of
control, with customary cure and notice provisidfishe Company defaults on its obligations under €redit Facility,
the lenders may have the right to foreclose upahsatll, or otherwise transfer, the collateral sabje their security
interests.

The Credit Facility is secured by (1) substantiallyof the present and future property and assfdtee Company
and the guarantors and (2) 100.0% of the equitgrésts in the Company’'s wholly-owned subsidiarias. of
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September 30, 2017, substantially all of the Coryjsamssets were pledged as collateral for the Creatiility.

At September 30, 2017, CSWC had $56.0 million irrdwings outstanding under the Credit Facility. CSW
recognized interest expense related to the Creditify, including unused commitment fees and aimration of deferred
loan costs of $0.9 million and $1.6 million, resiealy, for the three and six months ended Septer@0e2017. For both
the three and six months ended September 30, ZIAW/C recognized interest expense of $0.1 millidme Weighted
average interest rate on the Credit Facility wa@é% as of September 30, 2017. Average borrowingthéothree and six
months ended September 30, 2017 were $49.7 milan$37.4 million, respectively. As of SeptemberZm 7, CSWC
was in compliance with all financial covenants uritie Credit Facility.

6. INCOME TAXES

We have elected to be treated as a RIC under Spteshéd of the IRC and have a tax year end of Deaarth.
In order to qualify as a RIC, we must annually rilistte at least 90% of our investment company texaicome, as
defined by the IRC, to our shareholders in a tirmefnner. Investment company income generally iresutkt short-term
capital gains but excludes net long-term capitahg@A RIC is not subject to federal income taxtba portion of its
ordinary income and long-term capital gains thafiggributed to its shareholders, including “deendéstributions” as
discussed below. As part of maintaining RIC stataslistributed taxable income, which is subjed &% non-deductible
U.S. federal excise tax, pertaining to a givendigear may be distributed up to 12 months subsedoehe end of that
fiscal year, provided such dividends are declameamoprior to the later of (1) the filing of the &l.federal income tax
return for the applicable fiscal year and (2) tifteénth day of the ninth month following the clasfethe year in which
such taxable income was generated.

As of September 30, 2017, CSWC qualified to bedaasa RIC. We intend to meet the applicable duoatibns
to be taxed as a RIC in future periods. Howevee, @ompany’s ability to meet certain portfolio disiication
requirements of RICs in future years may not berotiable by the Company.

During the quarter ended September 30, 2017, CS¥¢@uekd quarterly dividends in the amount of $3il8an,
or $0.24 per share.

The determination of the tax attributes for CSWdi&ributions is made annually, based upon itshikexeacome
for the full year and distributions paid for thél fyear. Therefore, any determination made on &rim basis is forward-
looking based on currently available facts, ruled assumptions and may not be representative afctival tax attributes
of distributions for a full year.

Ordinary dividend distributions from a RIC do noiadjfy for the 20.0% maximum tax rate (plus a 3.8%dicare
surtax, if applicable) on dividend income from dati@ corporations and qualified foreign corporasipaxcept to the
extent that the RIC received the income in the fofngualifying dividends from domestic corporaticasd qualified
foreign corporations. The tax attributes for diattions will generally include both ordinary incorued capital gains, but
may also include qualified dividends or return apital.

27



The following reconciles net increase in assetsltieg from operations to estimated RIC taxableoime for the
six months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016:

Six Months Ended September 30,

Reconciliation of RIC Taxable Incomé 2017 2016

Net increase in net assets from opera $ 14,087 $ 9,616
Net change ilunrealized appreciation on investments (5,880 (4,153
Income/gain (expense/loss) recognized for tax aslarough entities 1,852 (794
Gain recognized for tax on dispositions — 2,122
Net operating los- management company and taxable subsidiary 468 961
Non-deductible tax expense (31) 211
Other book/tax differences — (105
Estimated taxable income before deductions foritligions $ 10,496 $ 7,858

1 The calculation of taxable income for each perdri estimate and will not be finally determinetiluhe Company files
its tax return each year. Final taxable income beglifferent than this estimate.

A RIC may elect to retain its long-term capital rigaiby designating them as a “deemed distributionits
shareholders and paying a federal tax rate of 3h%he long-term capital gains for the benefit af $hareholders.
Shareholders then report their share of the radatapital gains on their income tax returns ashitid been received and
report a tax credit for tax paid on their behalftbg RIC. Shareholders then add the amount ofdberhed distribution”
net of such tax to the basis of their shares.

CSMC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of CSWC, is notl€ Rnd is required to pay taxes at the currentaate
rate. For tax purposes, CSMC has elected to beett@s a taxable entity, and therefore is not dateted for tax purposes
and is taxed at normal corporate tax rates baség taxable income and, as a result of its adtigjtmay generate income
tax expense or benefit. The taxable income, or, SESMC may differ from its book income, or logsie to temporary
book and tax timing differences and permanent diffees. This income tax expense, or benefit, if ang the related tax
assets and liabilities, are reflected in our cadstéd financial statements. CSMC records individaah incentive award
and bonus accruals on a quarterly basis. Defemeelstrelated to the changes in the qualified défipension plan,
restoration plan, individual cash incentive awand &donus accruals are also recorded on a quakltesig. A valuation
allowance is provided against deferred tax asshenvit is more likely than not that some portiorabrof the deferred
tax asset will not be realized. Establishing a &atn allowance of a deferred tax asset requiraesagement to make
estimates related to expectations of future taxialgleme. Estimates of future taxable income aredas forecasted cash
flows from CSMC's operations. As of September 3,2 CSMC had a deferred tax asset of approxim&&My million,
our valuation allowance was $1.3 million and out ceferred tax asset was $1.8 million. As of Seften30, 2017, we
believe that it is more likely than not that welvgié able to utilize $1.8 million of our deferreaktassets. We will continue
to assess our ability to realize our existing defibtax assets. As of March 31, 2017, CSMC hadferrdel tax asset of
$2.0 million.

Based on our assessment of our unrecognized tafitlermanagement believes that all benefits, fieh®
valuation allowance, will be realized and they @b contain any uncertain tax positions.

In addition, we have a wholly-owned taxable sulagiglior the Taxable Subsidiary, which holds a portif one
or more of our portfolio investments that are lists the Consolidated Schedule of Investments.TEixable Subsidiary
is consolidated for financial reporting purposesaittordance with U.S. GAAP, so that our consolididtaancial
statements reflect our investments in the portfolimpanies owned by the Taxable Subsidiary. Thegsae of the Taxable
Subsidiary is to permit us to hold certain intesa@stportfolio companies that are organized astéichliability companies,
or LLCs (or other forms of pass-through entitiesl atill satisfy the RIC tax requirement that a&s£90.0% of our gross
income for federal income tax purposes must cowsigualifying investment income. Absent the TaxaBubsidiary, a
proportionate amount of any gross income of a pastrip or LLC (or other pass-through entity) pditfanvestment
would flow through directly to us. To the extenatlour income did not consist of investment incoineguld jeopardize
our ability to qualify as a RIC and therefore causeo incur significant amounts of corporate-leves. federal income
taxes. Where interests in LLCs (or other pass-in@ntities) are owned by the Taxable Subsidiaywéver, the income
from those interests is taxed to the Taxable Sidrsicind does not flow through to us, thereby hgjpis preserve our
RIC status and resultant tax advantages. The Tev&ldbsidiary is not consolidated for U.S. fedarabme tax purposes

28



and may generate income tax expense as a reghkiobwnership of the portfolio companies. Theoime tax expense,
or benefit, and the related tax assets and ligslitf any, are reflected in our Statement of @piens.

The income tax expense, or benefit, and the retatedssets and liabilities, generated by CSWC, C3d the
Taxable Subsidiary, if any, are reflected in CSWE€nsolidated financial statements. For the thremths ended
September 30, 2017, we recognized a net incomexp&nse of $0.1 million, principally consistingafrovision for
current U.S. federal income taxes of $0.1 milliar$0.1 million accrual for excise tax on our estiedaundistributed
taxable income, and a $0.1 million benefit relatinghe Taxable Subsidiary. For the six months dri8eptember 30,
2017, we recognized a net income tax expense 8fiilllion, principally consisting of a provisionrfourrent U.S. federal
income taxes of $0.3 million. For the three morghded September 30, 2016, we recognized a net sntaxrexpense of
$0.4 million, principally consisting of a provisidar current U.S. federal income taxes of $0.3iotlland $0.1 million
relating to the Taxable Subsidiary. For the six therended September 30, 2016, we recognized ac@hke tax expense
of $1.0 million, principally consisting of a proias for current U.S. federal income taxes of $0ilfiom and $0.2 million
relating to the Taxable Subsidiary, and a $0.liomlaccrual for excise tax on our estimated unithisted taxable income.
Although we believe our tax returns are correa,fthal determination of tax examinations coulddiféerent from what
was reported on the returns. In our opinion, weehaade adequate tax provisions for years subjeekamination.
Generally, we are currently open to audit understiagute of limitations by the Internal Revenuevi®er as well as state
taxing authorities for the years ended Decembel@13 through December 31, 2016.

7. ACCUMULATED UNDISTRIBUTED NET REALIZED GAINS ONNVESTMENTS

The Company may retain some or all of its realizetllong-term capital gains in excess of realizedshort-
term capital losses and may designate the retaieedapital gain as a “deemed distribution.” Far tax year ended
December 31, 2016, the Company did not elect t@date retained net capital gains as deemed ditivits. “Deemed
distributions” are generally reclassified from agedated undistributed net realized gains into aodid# capital after our
tax year ends each December 31.

8. SPIN-OFF COMPENSATION PLAN

On August 28, 2014, our Board of Directors adogtembmpensation plan (the “Spin-off Compensatiom®la
consisting of grants of nonqualified stock optiorestricted stock and cash incentive awards taicedfficers of the
Company at the time. The plan was intended to aligrcompensation of the Company’s key officerfitie Company’s
strategic objective of increasing the market valfithe Company’s shares through a transformatiaestiction for the
benefit of the Company’s shareholders. Under tlam,ploseph B. Armes, former CEO of the CompanylyKiedcke,
former CFO of the Company, and Bowen S. Diehl, far@lO and current CEO of the company, in aggregaésze
eligible to receive an amount equal to six percéihe aggregate appreciation in the Company’sespace from August
28, 2014 (using a base price of $36.16 per shar@Dtdays after the completion of a transformatre@saction (the
“Trigger Event Date”). The first plan component stated of nonqualified options awarded to purcl2&8;000 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $36.60 paesfi&ie second plan component consisted of aw&rtia7g000 shares
of restricted stock, which, prior to their vestit@ve voting rights but do not have cash dividegtts. See Note 9 for
further discussion on the first two componentshef Executive Compensation Plan. The final plan aomept consisted
of cash incentive payments awarded to each paatitim an amount equal to the excess of each awarddocable
portion of the total payment amount over the aggtegalue as of the Trigger Event Date of the aeeisdrestricted
common stock and nonqualified option awards undeptan.

On September 8, 2015, the Board of Directors desgghthe Share Distribution as a transformativestation
for purposes of the Spin-off Compensation Planaménded the award agreements granted under theopgbaovide for
accelerated vesting of the awards held by a ppatitiin the event of a termination of that parteifis service effected
by the participant for good reason, by the emplayidtout cause, or as a result of the disabilitgdeath of the participant.
On September 30, 2015, we completed the Sharetitstn.

Effective immediately with the Share Distributidigth Joseph B. Armes and Kelly Tacke became emetogé
CSWI and Bowen Diehl, our President and Chief ExgelOfficer, continued to be an employee of ounpany. The
Company entered into the Employee Matters Agreemitht CSWI as discussed above. Under the Employatdvs
Agreement, we retained the cash incentive awamstgd under the Spin-off Compensation Plan, anligailities with
respect to the cash incentive awards remaineditiabiof CSWC. The equity based awards vestingseare as follows:
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(1) one-third on December 29, 2015; (2) one-thivddecember 29, 2016; and (3) one-third on Dece2®e2017, subject
to accelerated vesting as described above.

The total value accretion was six percent of thgreggate appreciation in the Company’s share prara $36.16
to the combined volume-weighted average pricesotli ESWC and CSWI stock as of December 29, 2015. cHsh
component of the Spin-off Compensation Plan wasliffierence between the total value accretion Aediggregate value
of the awardee’s restricted common stock and naiHted option awards under the plan. The totahclabilities for
three participants under the plan totaled $6.lionijlof which $2.1 million was fully vested as oé€ember 29, 2015 and
was subsequently paid out in January 2016. $1 Mbmilvas fully vested as of December 29, 2016 aad subsequently
paid out in January 2017. The remaining paymenteifully vested on December 29, 2017, subjeatt®lerated vesting
as described above.

During the three and six months ended Septembe2@07, we recognized the cash component of spin-off
compensation expense of $0.2 million and $0.3 omillirespectively, which represented the cash coemgoof spin-off
compensation for our current employee. During tiree¢ and six months ended September 30, 2017, sseretorded
$0.2 million and $0.3 million, respectively, dirBctto additional capital for the cash componenttioé spin-off
compensation related to the employee who transfeoeCSWI. During the three and six months endeate®eber 30,
2016, we recognized the cash component of spinasffpensation expense of $0.2 million and $0.3 ami|lrespectively,
which represented the cash component of spin-affpgnsation for our current employee. During thedtand six months
ended September 30, 2016, we also recorded $0iamahd $1.5 million, respectively, directly toditional capital for
the cash component of the spin-off compensaticatedito the two employees who transferred to CSMvhich $1.3
million was paid to Kelly Tacke upon her separafiemm CSWI.

9. EMPLOYEE STOCK BASED COMPENSATION PLANS
Stock Awards

Pursuant to the Capital Southwest Corporation 28a0, our Board of Directors originally reserved 80
shares of restricted stock for issuance to cedbour employees. At our annual shareholder meétigigust 2015, our
shareholders approved an increase of an addi#&taD00 shares to our 2010 Restricted Stock Awkad. A restricted
stock award is an award of shares of our commockstehich generally have full voting and dividerights but are
restricted with regard to sale or transfer. Ret&d stock awards are independent of stock grawtsige generally subject
to forfeiture if employment terminates prior to sleerestrictions lapsing. Unless otherwise specifiredhe award
agreement, these shares vest in equal annuallimstas over a four- to five-year period from theugrdate and are
expensed over the vesting period starting on thetgfate.

On August 28, 2014, our Board of Directors amerttied?010 Plan, as permitted pursuant to Sectioof e
2010 Plan (the “First Amendment to the 2010 PlanThe First Amendment to the 2010 Plan provides émaaward
agreement may allow an award to remain outstanafiteg a spin-off or change in control of one or emaholly-owned
subsidiaries of CSWC. In addition, on August 28142(he Board of Directors granted 127,000 shafesstricted stock
under the Spin-off Compensation Plan.

On August 22, 2017, we received an exemptive drden the SEC that allows us to withhold sharesatiisfy
tax withholding obligations related to the vestofgestricted stock granted pursuant to the 2040.PI

On September 30, 2015, we completed the Shardligan. Each holder of an outstanding Capital Souatst
Restricted Stock Award immediately prior to the @h®istribution received, as of the effective dafethe Share
Distribution, a CSWI Restricted Stock Award for thember of CSWI Shares the holder would have reckif the
outstanding Capital Southwest Restricted Stock Aveamprised fully vested Capital Southwest Shasex the effective
date.

The vesting terms for restricted stock awards sty granted under the Spin-off Compensation Rl&nas

follows: (1) one-third on December 29, 2015; (2gdhird on December 29, 2016; and (3) one-thirdesember 29,
2017, subject to accelerated vesting as describedea
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The following table summarizes the restricted stgkilable for issuance for the six months endgrde®eber 30,

2017:
Restricted stock available for issuance as of M&c2017 190,502
Additional restricted stock approved under the plan -
Restricted stock granted during the six months ér&ptember 30, 2017 (13,000
Restricted stock forfeited during the six monthdezhSeptember 30, 2017 5,000
Restricted stock available for issuance as of $eipee 30, 2017 182,502

We expense the cost of the restricted stock awarkigh is determined to equal the fair value of testricted
stock award at the date of grant on a straightdisms over the requisite service period. For tipegposes, the fair value
of the restricted stock award is determined baged the closing price of our common stock on the déthe grant. Due
to the Share Distribution, the Company evaluat@dh@ value of the CSWC stock awards prior to thar8 Distribution
and (2) the combined value of CSWC and CSWI steckrds following the Share Distribution and recora@eldlitional
incremental stock based compensation expenses.

For the three months ended September 30, 2017046 @e recognized total share based compensatanse
of $0.4 million and $0.2 million, respectively, agtd to the restricted stock issued to our empkgeel officers. For the
six months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, segmized total share based compensation experi@ dmillion
and $0.4 million, respectively, related to theniettd stock issued to our employees and officers.

As of September 30, 2017, the total remaining wgeized compensation expense related to non-vested
restricted stock awards was $3.1 million, whichlwie amortized over the weighted-average vestingogeof
approximately 2.7 years. Subsequent to the Shastildition, the compensation expense related tevested awards
held by employees who are now employed by CSWédésnmded by CSWI.

The following table summarizes the restricted stogtstanding as of September 30, 2017:

Weighted Average Weighted Average
Fair Value Per RemainingVesting

Restricted Stock Awards Number of Shares Share at grantdate  Term (in Yea)
Unvested at March 31, 2017 294,043 $ 14.99 3.1
Granted 13,000 16.69 -
Vested (3,125 13.94 -
Forfeited (5,000 14.48 -
Unvested at September 30, 2017 298,918 $ 15.00 2.7
Stock Options

On July 20, 2009, shareholders approved the 2088, Rthich provides for the granting of stock opsidn
employees and officers and authorizes the issuahcemmon stock upon exercise of stock optionsufotto 560,000
shares. All options are granted at or above markeg, generally expire up to 10 years from theedd grant and are
generally exercisable on or after the first anrsaey of the date of grant in five annual installtsen

On August 28, 2014, our Board of Directors amerttied?009 Plan, as permitted pursuant to Sectioof 18

2009 Plan (the “First Amendment to the 2009 Plaife First Amendment to the 2009 Plan provides &maaward
agreement may allow an award to remain outstanafiteg a spin-off or change in control of one or emaholly-owned
subsidiaries of the Company. In addition, on Au@&t2014, options to purchase 259,000 sharesab@Per share were
granted under the 2009 Plan, as amended. On Segt&n2015, the Board of Directors designated ther&Distribution
a transformative transaction for purposes of th@d2Blan and amended the award agreements granted tine 2009
Plan to provide for accelerated vesting of the aa&eld by a participant in the event of a termamadf such participant’s
service effected by the participant for good reasgrthe employer without cause, or as a resutefisability or death
of the participant. A third of these options weested on December 29, 2015, a third vested onrbleee29, 2016 and
the remaining options will vest on December 29,7Z2&Libject to accelerated vesting as describedeabov

On August 22, 2017, we received an exemptive ofren the SEC that allows us to withhold shares wf o

common stock to satisfy the exercise of optionpurchase shares of our common stock granted pursudne 2009
Plan.
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At September 30, 2017, there are options to acqd@ 364 shares of common stock outstanding. The
Compensation Committee does not intend to graritiaddl options under the 2009 Plan or requestedi@ders’ approval
of additional stock options to be added under B@&92Plan.

We previously granted stock options under our 1888&ck Option Plan (the “1999 Plan”), as approved by
shareholders on July 19, 1999. The 1999 Plan exmin April 19, 2009. Options previously grantedier our 1999
Plan and outstanding on July 20, 1999 continudéfateand are governed by the provisions of thedlP&n. All options
granted under the 1999 Plan were granted at mprlat on the date of grant, generally expire ufpQoyears from the
date of grant and are generally exercisable onfter the first anniversary of the date of grantfire to ten annual

installments. At September 30, 2017, there areptioms to acquire shares of common stock outstgnaimder the 1999
Plan.

At September 30, 2015, in connection with the SHaisribution, we entered into the Employee Matters
Agreement, which provided that each option to asgG@SWC common stock that was outstanding immegiatér to
September 30, 2015, would be converted into botbpdion to acquire post-Share Distribution CSWC oo stock and
an option to acquire CSWI common stock and woulddigect to substantially the same terms and dondiiincluding
with respect to vesting and expiration) after tlept®8mber 30, 2015. Certain adjustments, using velaeweighted-
average prices for the 10-day period immediatelygrgo and immediately following the distributiowere made to the
exercise price and number of shares of CSWC sutgjesttch awards, with the intention of preservimgéconomic value
of the awards immediately prior to the distributifon all CSWC employees. We compared the fair ntaviéue of our
stock options on the day of the Share Distributidth the combined fair value of our stock optiomsl &CSWI stock
options the day after the completion of the Shastribution. The distribution-related adjustmenits ot have an impact
on compensation expense for the three and six ma@amttied September 30, 2017.

The following table summarizes activity in the 20@an and the 1999 Plan as of September 30, 20dldding
adjustments in connection with the Share Distritruti

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Number of Share: Price
2009 Plan
Balance at March 31, 2016 362,513 $11.21*
Granted - -
Exercised (131,252 11.48
Canceled/Forfeited (24,897 10.56
Balance at March 31, 2017 206,364 11.12
Granted - -
Exercised - -
Canceled/Forfeited — -
Balance at September 30, 2017 206,364 $ 11.12
Aggregate
Weighted Average Intrinsic
September 30, 2017 Remaining Contractual Term Value
Outstanding 6.0 years $ 1,240,52¢
Exercisable 5.6 years$ 813,587

Certain adjustments were made to the exercise pnideumber of shares of Capital Southwest awasidg wolumetric weighted-
average prices for the 10-day period immediatelgrpto and immediately following the distributionittv the intention of
preserving the economic value of the awards imntelgiprior to the distribution for all Capital S¢wtest employees.

We recognize compensation cost using the straigbtrhethod for all share-based payments. Thevédire of
stock options are determined on the date of grsinguhe Black-Scholes pricing model and are expaser the requisite
service period of the related stock options. Actwly, for both the three months ended Septembe307 and 2016,
we recognized stock option compensation expen$d&0 thousand related to the stock options heldusyemployees
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and officers. For both the six months ended Septerib, 2017 and 2016, we recognized stock optionpemsation
expense of $0.1 million related to the stock opibeld by our employees and officers.

As of September 30, 2017, the total remaining wgeized compensation cost related to non-vestetk sto
options was $0.1 million, which will be amortizeden the weighted-average vesting period of apprakéty 1.3 years.
During the quarter ended September 30, 2017, wagrezed stock-based compensation expense for awsatlare held
by our employees.

At September 30, 2017, the range of exercise pri@s$7.55 to $11.66 and the weighted-average rengpi
contractual term of outstanding options was 6.0s/€Ehe total number of shares of common stockags@ble under both
the 2009 Plan and the 1999 Plan at September 30, ®@s 131,117 shares with a weighted-average isgepcice of
$10.92. During the quarter ended September 30,,Z)276 options became exercisable and no opti@ne exercised.
During the quarter ended September 30, 2016, HP#6ns became exercisble and no options were isgekc

Individual Incentive Awards

On January 16, 2012, our Board of Directors appmdiie issuance of 104,000 individual cash incerdivards
with a baseline for measuring increases in NAV giaare of $36.74 (NAV at December 31, 2011) to mledeferred
compensation to certain key employees. Under thiwiglual cash incentive award agreements, awardsare the fifth
anniversary of the award date. Upon exercise @fidinmidual cash incentive award, the Company pagsécipient a cash
payment in an amount equal to the NAV per sharausihe baseline NAV per share, adjusted for cagdai dividends
declared.

In connection with the Share Distribution, we eateinto the Employee Matters Agreement with CSWidér
the Employee Matters Agreement, the individual dasbntive award agreements were amended to prévadehe value
of each individual cash incentive award was deteedhibased upon the NAV of CSWC as of June 30, 20l
remaining terms of each individual cash incentiwai@ agreement, including the vesting and paynerntg, will remain
unchanged. After the effective date of the ShagrbDiution, CSWC retains all liabilities associataith all individual
cash incentive awards granted by CSWC.

There are currently 48,000 individual cash incentawards outstanding as of September 30, 2017 fend t
liability for individual cash incentive awards w&8.3 million at September 30, 2017. As of Septen30e2017, there is
no remaining unrecognized compensation expensedda individual cash incentive awards.

There were no individual cash incentive awardsegstr granted during the six months ended SepteBther

2017.

Weighted

Average

Weighted Remaining
Number of Average Grant Vesting Term

Individual Cash Incentive Awards Shares Price PeBhare (in Years)
Unvested at March 31, 2017 48,000 $ 47.03 1.6
Granted - - -
Vested = = =
Forfeited or expired - - -
Unvested at September 30, 2017 48,000 $ 47.03 1.1

10. OTHER EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

We established a 401(k) plan (“401K Plan”) effeet®ctober 1, 2015. All full-time employees aregjidlie to
participate in the 401K Plan. The 401K Plan pesrainployees to defer a portion of their total aheoapensation up
to the Internal Revenue Service annual maximumdaseage and eligibility. During the quarter en@sgptember 30,
2017, we made contributions to the 401K Plan ofau$.5% of the Internal Revenue Service’s annuatimam eligible
compensation, all of which is fully vested immedlgt During the three months ended September 307 26d 2016, we
made matching contributions of approximately $25dusand and $21.3 thousand, respectively. Dutiagsix months
ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, we made matchimtgbutions of approximately $78.3 thousand &6@.7
thousand, respectively.
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11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In the normal course of business, the Companyparty to financial instruments with off-balancesshrisk,
consisting primarily of unused commitments to egteinancing to the Company's portfolio companiesnc®
commitments may expire without being drawn upog,ttital commitment amount does not necessarilyesgmt future
cash requirements.

The balances of unused commitments to extend fingras of September 30, 2017 and March 31, 201€ a®r
follows:
September 30, March 31,

Portfolio Company Investment Type 2017 2017

I-45 SLF LLC Equity Investment $ 3,200,00C$ 7,200,000
Zenfolio Inc. Delayed Draw Term Loan 2,500,000 -
Zenfolio Inc. Revolving Loan 2,000,00C =
Total unused commitments to extend financing $ 7,700,000% 7,200,000

We may, from time to time, be involved in litigatiarising out of our operations in the normal cewbusiness
or otherwise. Furthermore, third parties may trgéek to impose liability on us in connection witle activities of our
portfolio companies. To our knowledge, we have noantly pending material legal proceedings to Wwhie are party
or to which any of our assets is subject.

12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As a BDC, we are obligated under the 1940 Act tkemavailable to our portfolio companies significant
managerial assistance. “Making available significamanagerial assistance” refers to any arrangemiereby we
provide significant guidance and counsel concerttiegmanagement, operations, or business objeaivégolicies of a
portfolio company. We are also deemed to be progidhanagerial assistance to all portfolio compattiaswe control,
either by ourselves or in conjunction with othdérse nature and extent of significant manageriaktasce provided by
us will vary according to the particular needs acke portfolio company. During both the three morghded September
30, 2017 and 2016, we received management andfethefrom certain of our portfolio companies tiogl$0.1 million,
which were recognized as Fees and other incomén@rConsolidated Statements of Operations. Durirth Hee six
months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, we eecemanagement and other fees from certain of ottfofio
companies totaling $0.2 million, which were recagu as Fees and other income on the Consolidasgdngtnts of
Operations. Additionally, as of September 30, 2a84d@ March 31, 2017, we had dividends receivablm fr@5 SLF of
$2.2 million and $2.1 million, respectively, whiakere included in dividends and interest receivabltethe Consolidated
Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On October 2, 2017, CSWC paid quarterly divideneidated on August 30, 2017 in the amount of $318amj
or $0.24 per share.
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14.

SUMMARY OF PER SHARE INFORMATION

The following presents a summary of per share fitatthe three and six months ended September 3@, 20d

2016 (share amounts presented in thousands).

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

September 30, September 30,

Per Share Data: 2017 2016 2017 2016
Investment income $ 053 $ 030 $ 101 $ 056
Operating expensés (0.27) (0.18 (0.53) (0.39)
Income taxe's (0.01 (0.03 (0.02 (0.06
Net investment incon® 0.25 0.09 0.46 0.11
Net realized gai 0.01 0.22 0.05 0.24
Net change in unrealized appreciation of investa® 0.28 0.13 0.37 0.27
Total increase from investment operations 0.54 0.44 0.88 0.62
Dividends to shareholders (0.24) (0.11 (0.45) (0.17)
Spin-off Compensation Plan distribution, net of tax (0.01 0.01 (0.02 (0.08
Forfeiture (issuance) of restricted stbck (0.01) — (0.01) —
Share based compensation expense 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.03
Othef (0.01) — 0.01 —
Increase in net asset value 0.30 0.35 0.46 0.40
Net asset valt

Beginning of period 17.96 17.39 17.80 17.34

End of period $ 1826 $ 1774 $ 1826 $ 17.74
Ratios and Supplemental Data
Ratio of operating expenses, excluding interesergp, to
average net asséts 1.22% 1.08% 2.40% 2.26%
Ratio of net investment income to average net sisset 1.36% 0.50% 2.56% 0.63%
Portfolio turnover 4.88% 0.49% 12.06% 5.74%
Total investment retufr 8.02% 8.34% 4.04% 7.23%
Total return based on change in N2V 3.01% 2.65% 5.11% 3.29%
Weighted-average common shares outstanding 16,010 15,726 16,010 15,728
Weighted-average fully diluted shares outstanding 16,078 15,806 16,075 15,802
Common shares outstanding at end of period 16,019 15,726 16,019 15,726

1
2
3

15.

Based on weighted average of common shares outstafod the period.

Reflects impact of the different share amounts Esalt of issuance or forfeiture of restrictedcktduring the period.
Includes the impact of the different share amowasts result of calculating certain per share dased on the weighted-
average basic shares outstanding during the paridctertain per share data based on the sharé¢aralitgy as of a period
end.

Not annualized.

Total investment return based on purchase of sibttke current market price on the first day asdle at the current market
price on the last day of each period reported eriahle and assumes reinvestment of dividendscaspobtained by CSWC'’s
dividend reinvestment plan during the period. Tétem does not reflect any sales load that mayalitlpy an investor.
Total return based on change in NAV was calculagdg the sum of ending NAV plus dividends to shalgers and other
non-operating changes during the period, as divigethe beginning NAV, and has not been annualized

SIGNIFICANT SUBSIDIARIES

Media Recovery, Inc.

Media Recovery, Inc. (MRI), through its subsidiaBnhockWatch, provides solutions that currently émaver

3,000 customers and some 200 partners in 62 cearttidetect mishandling that causes product dasyadjespoilage
during transport and storage. The ShockWatch pitqubrefolio includes impact, tilt, temperature, rabion, and humidity
detection systems and is widely used in the endrgpsportation, aerospace, defense, food, pharrtieae medical
device, consumer goods and manufacturing sectors.
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At September 30, 2017, the value of Media Recovary,represented 10.8% of our total assets. B&amertain
selected key financial data from its Balance She&eptember 30, 2017 and March 31, 2017 and In&atement for
the three and six months ended September 30, 2@LZ2G6 (amounts in thousands).

Septembe 30,2017 March 31,2017

Current Assets $ 9,235 $ 9,935
Non-Current Assets 24,827 23,173
Current Liabilities 3,176 2,083
Non-Current Liabilities $ 2,755 $ 2,396
Three months ended Six months ended

9/30/2017 9/30/2016 9/30/2017 9/30/2016
Revenue $ 6247 $ 4591 % 11242 $ 9,825
Income (loss) from continuing operatis 628 (541) 920 268
Net incomi 628 (541 920 268

TitanLiner, Inc.

TitanLiner, Inc. engages in the manufacture, iteiah and rental of spill containment systems ddfield
applications.

At September 30, 2017, the value of TitanLiner, hepresented 3.1% of our total assets. Belowtsiceselected
key financial data from its Balance Sheet at Sept#80, 2017 and March 31, 2017 and Income Statefoethe three
and six months ended September 30, 2017 and 26iduds in thousands).

September 302017 March 31, 2017

Current Assets $ 7,057 $ 5,712
Non-Current Assets 3,154 2,276
Current Liabilities 2,232 1,709
Non-Current Liabilities $ 1,380 $ 1,638
Three months ended Six months ended

9/30/2017 9/30/2016 9/30/2017 9/30/2016
Revenue $ 4029 $ 1828% 8237 $ 4,118
Income (loss) from continuing operatis 831 (184 1,533 (115,
Net incomi 831 (184 1,533 (115,
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I-45 SLF LLC

In September 2015, we entered into an LLC agreeméht Main Street to form 1-45 SLF. 1-45 SLF began
investing in syndicated senior secured loans inugger middle market during the quarter ended Déegr81, 2015. The
initial equity capital commitment to 1-45 SLF togal $85.0 million, consisting of $68.0 million froms and $17.0 million
from Main Street. Approximately $81.0 million wamfled as of September 30, 2017, relating to thesenitments, of
which $64.8 million was from CSWC. As of SeptemB@r 2017, CSWC has unfunded equity commitmentganding
of $3.2 million. We own 80.0% of 1-45 SLF and haverofits interest of 75.6%, while Main Street ov2@0% and has
a profits interest of 24.4%. 1-45 SLF's Board oimAgers makes all investment and operational desidor the fund,
and consists of equal representation from CSWCOMaid Street.

As of September 30, 2017, 1-45 SLF had total asse$®240.0 million. 1-45 SLF currently has approxstely
$223.8 million of credit investments at fair valag of September 30, 2017. The portfolio compamdsdb SLF are in
industries similar to those in which we may invaisectly. As of September 30, 2017, approximatelg.$ million were
unsettled trades. During the three months endeteBéger 30, 2017, 1-45 SLF declared a total divideh&2.9 million
of which $2.2 million was paid to CSWC in Octob&17.

Additionally, 1-45 SLF closed on a $75.0 millionygar senior secured credit facility (the “I-45 dtddcility”)

in November 2015. This facility includes an accordifeature which will allow 1-45 SLF to achieve &age of
approximately 2x debt-to-equity. Borrowings undes tacility are secured by all of the assets d ISLF and bear interest
at a rate equal to LIBOR plus 2.5% per annum. Qutime year ended March 31, 2017, I-45 SLF increatmsat
commitments outstanding by an additional $90.0iamlby adding three additional lenders to the sgaidi, bringing total
debt commitments to $165.0 million. In July 201fTe 1-45 credit facility was amended to extend thaurity to July
2022. Additionally, borrowings bear interest atterequal to LIBOR plus 2.4% per annum. Under & tredit facility,
$139.0 million has been drawn as of September @D7 2
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Below is a summary of 1-45 SLF’s portfolio, folloddy a listing of the individual loans in 1-45 Slsortfolio as of September 30, 2017 and March 31,

2017:

I-45 SLF LLC Loan Portfolio as of September 30, 201

Current
Investment Maturity Interest
Portfolio Company Industry Type Date Raté Principal Cost Fair Value?
L+6.75%
AAC Holdings Healthcare services First Lien 6/30/2022 (Floor 1.00%) $ 7,651,87t 7,481,67€ 7,651,87¢
Ahead, LLC Business servic First Lier 11/2/202( L+ 6.50% 4,562,501 4,477,48. 4,562,501
L+6.50%
American Scaffold Holdings Aerospace & defense First Lien 3/31/2022 (Floor 1.00%) 2,850,00C 2,816,842 2,835,75C
L+6.50%
American Teleconferencil Telecommunicatior First Lier 12/8/202: (Floor 1.00% 5,560,60: 5,153,99 5,379,88!
L+9.50%
Second Lie 6/6/202: (Floor 1.00% 1,708,57 1,647,901 1,696,82!
L+6.50%
Ansira Partners Business services First Lien 22022 (Floor 1.00%) 4,469,751 4,175,589 4,183,112
L+7.25%
Array Technologie Technology products & compone  First Lier 6/22/202: (Floor 1.00% 3,807,22 3,744,49 3,797,70!
L+6.00%
ATX Networks Corp. Technology products & compotsen First Lien 6/11/2021  (Floor 1.00%) 4,874,687 4,833,532 4,825,940
L+5.00%
Beave-Visitec Internationz Healthcare produc First Lier 8/21/202: (Floor 1.00% 4,950,00! 4,907,81: 4,974,75!
L+6.00%
California Pizza Kitche Food, agriculture & bevera First Lier 8/23/202: (Floor 1.00% 6,934,96. 6,894,47 6,888,74
L+6.00%
CMN.com (Higher Education) Consumer services First Lien 11/3/2021 (Floor 1.00%) 6,825,00C 6,713,31¢€ 6,825,00C
L+6.50%
Digital Rivet Software & IT service First Lier 2/12/202: (Floor 1.00% 7,015,45; 6,991,76! 7,050,52!
L+10.00%
Digital Room Paper & forest products Second Lier 5/21/2023 (Floor 1.00%) 4,000,00C 3,930,332 3,980,00C
L+4.25%
Highline Aftermarke Automobile First Lier 3/17/202: (Floor 1.00% 2,871,59 2,858,24 2,900,31
L+6.00%
Hunter Defense Technologies Aerospace & defense First Lien 8/5/2019 (Floor 1.00%) 2,644,737 2,639,55E 2,624,901
L+6.00%
iEnergizer Business services First Lien 5/1/2019 (Floor 1.25%) 5,797,170 5,563,050 5,782,678
L+8.75%
Imagine! Print Solutions Media, marketing & entertainmen Second Lier  6/21/2023 (Floor 1.00%) 3,000,00C 2,956,79¢ 2,970,00C
L+5.00%
InfoGroup Inc. Software & IT services First Lien 4/3/2023 (Floor 1.00%) 2,985,000 2,957,395 2,921,569
L+5.75%
Integro Parent Inc. Business services First Lien 10/31/202; (Floor 1.00%) 4,913,92Z 4,779,88¢€ 4,901,63¢
L+6.00%
iPayment, Inc Financial service First Lier 4/11/202: (Floor 1.00% 5,000,00! 4,953,50: 5,062,501
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Current

Investment Maturity Interest
Portfolio Company Industry Type Date Raté Principal Cost Fair Value?
L+6.00%
KeyPoint Government Solutions  Business services First Lien 4/18/2024 (Floor 1.00%) 4,875,00C 4,829,432 4,829,43¢
0,
LifeMiles Consumer servic First Lier 8/18/202: (FII(;;rSiS.%éJ’AJ 2,500,001 2,475,33. 2,525,00!
Logix Communications Telecommunications First Lien 8/9/2024 (F%JOSrZLS.O/E)%) 4,729,73C 4,682,432 4,771,11E
0,
LSF9 Atlantis Holding Telecommunicatior First Lier 5/1/202: (Fk);?'g%)é% 6,956,25! 6,891,06! 6,998,26!
Lulu's Fashion Lounge Consumer products & retail First Lien 8/23/2022 (F::)T)Z.g%g%) 4,545,454 4,410,691 4,410,691
0,
MHVC Acquisition Aerospace & defense First Lien  4/29/2024 (Fk;c-)sr'ﬁ)é%) 5,985,000 5,956,790 6,052,331
0,
Nielsen and Bainbridg Wholesale First Lien 4/26/2024 (F::)J:)??%g%) 3,000,00C 2,943,617 2,985,00C
0,
New Media Holdings Il LL( Media, marketing & entertainment First Lien  7/14/2022 (F::)J:JGr.i?Ogj%) 7,864,532 7,842,054 7,876,840
0,
PetValu Consumer products & retail First Lien 7/5/2022 (F::)J:)??%é%) 4,950,00C 4,910,627 4,950,00C
0,
Polycom Telecommunications First Lien 9/27/2023 (F::)JZJSr.i?OgJ%) 6,022,333 6,022,333 6,111,163
0,
Prepaid Legal Services, Inc. Consumer services First Lien 7/1/2019 (Flﬁf%%) 4,253,522 4,250,822 4,292,05¢
0,
Second Lie 711/202( (Fllzjzgr.g.ozéj% 405,00( 397,14 408,29
L+6.50%
PT Network Healthcare products First Lien 11/30/202. (Floor 1.00%) 4,972,917 3,870,88€ 3,912,227
0,
Redbox Automated Ret Gaming & leisur First Lier 9/27/202: (F:I);Z.i%)é% 4,900,001 4,781,801 4,949,001
Sigma Electric Industrial products First Lien 10/13/202. (FI&JZ?%Q%) 4,975,00C 4,874,66¢ 4,975,00C
0,
SRP Companies Consumer services First Lien Q23/2 (FL|Z<63}5$.§0%) 5,946,868 5,895,838 5,946,868
Teleguam Holdings Telecommunicatior Second Lie  4/12/202: (F%(:gr'slc.)oig% 2,000,001 1,960,95 2,020,00!
Terra Millennium Industrial products First Lien 10/31/2022 ('I:_IZ((S).er(;gJO%) 6,868,750 6,807,706 6,903,094
TestEquity Capital equipmel First Lier 4/28/202: (FI:JSr?%E;% 4,977,62! 4,931,43 4,931,43
Time Manufacturing Capital equipment First Lien  2/3/2023 (;gi}of;o%) 4,972,506 4,929,391 4,941,428
Traeger Grills Durable consumer goods First Lien 9/25/2024 (F%;c?r'zLS.O/E)%) 4,000,00C 3,417,627 3,473,81¢=
0,
Second Lie  9/25/202! (F:;)z??%gj% 2,500,00 2,462,501 2,512,501
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Current

Investment Maturity Interest

Portfolio Company Industry Type Date Raté Principal Cost Fair Value?
L+6.00%

Turning Point Brands Consumer products & retail First Lien 5/17/2022 (Floor 1.00%) 4,975,00C 4,929,677 4,962,562
L+6.00%

Tweddle Grou Media, marketing & entertainme First Lier 10/24/202; (Floor 1.00% 2,443,26' 2,401,61. 2,449,37
L+8.50%

UniTek Global Services Telecommunications First Lien 1/13/201¢ (Floor 1.00%) 4,584,80¢ 4,584,80¢ 4,584,80¢
L+6.00%

US Joiner (IMECO and RAAC Transportation & logistic First Lier 4/16/202! (Floor 1.00% 4,482,30: 4,439,69: 4,448,691
L+5.00%

US Telepacific Telecommunications First Lien 5/2/2023 (Floor 1.00%) 6,982,50C 6,902,23€ 6,818,411
L+6.00%

VIP Cinema Hotel, gaming & leisure First Lien 18023 (Floor 1.00%) 4,875,000 4,852,935 4,926,797
L+6.00%

Wirepath Durable consumer goods First Lien 8/5/2024 (Floor 1.00%) 3,000,00C 2,985,271 3,024,37¢

Total Investments

$ 221,119,04¢

$ 223,806,791

1 Represents the interest rate as of September 3@, 24 interest rates are payable in cash, uni¢issrwise noted. The majority of investments baterest at a rate that may be
determined by reference to London Interbank OffdRate (“LIBOR” or “L") or Prime (“P”) which resetally, monthly, quarterly, or semiannually. For edch Company has
provided the spread over LIBOR or Prime and theeturcontractual interest rate in effect at Septan3i0, 2017. Certain investments are subject ttBOR or Prime interest rate

floor.

2 Represents the fair value determined utilizingnailai process as the Company in accordance with 88T However, the determination of such fair vatidetermined by the

Board of Managers of the Joint Venture. It is mafuded in the Company’s Board of Directors’ valoatprocess described elsewhere herein.
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I-45 SLF LLC Loan Portfolio as of March 31, 2017

Current
Investment Maturity Interest
Portfolio Company Industry Type Date Raté Principal Cost Fair Value
Ahead, LLC Business services First Lien 11/2/202C L+ 6.50% $ 4,687,50C $ 4,585,98C 4,640,625
L+6.50%
American Scaffold Holdings Aerospace & defense rstHiien 3/31/2022 (Floor 1.00%) 2,925,000 2,887,177 2,910,375
L+6.50%
American Teleconferencil Telecommunicatior First Lier 12/8/202: (Floor 1.00% 5,711,30. 5,243,68 5,700,45.
L+9.50%
Second Lien  6/6/2022 (Floor 1.00%) 1,708,571 1,643,620 1,674,400
L+6.50%
Ansira Partnel Business servic First Lier 12/31/202:  (Floor 1.00% 3,921,77 3,884,09: 3,893,52:
Technology products & L+7.25%
Array Technologies components First Lien 6/22/2021 (Floor 1.00%) 4,325,000 4,542,126 4,613,437
Technology products & L+6.00%
ATX Networks Corp. components First Lien 6/12/2021 (Floor 1.00%) 4,924,812 4,877,59: 4,875,564
L+5.00%
Beave-Visitec Internation: Healthcare produc First Lier 8/21/202: (Floor 1.00% 4,975,001 4,928,99 4,975,001
L+6.00%
California Pizza Kitchen Food, agriculture & bevera First Lien 8/23/202z (Floor 1.00%) 6,969,987 6,925,13¢ 6,971,381
L+6.00%
CMN.com (Higher Educatiol Consumer servic First Lier 10/15/202  (Floor 1.00% 6,912,50! 6,785,53 6,785,53.
Media, marketing & L+6.50%
Contextmedia entertainment First Lien 12/31/202  (Floor 1.00%) 1,975,00C 1,787,48¢ 1,975,000
L+6.50%
Digital River Software & IT services First Lien 2/12/2021 (Floor 1.00%) 7,015,452 6,988,236 7,050,529
L+10.00%
Digital Roon Paper & forest produc Second Lie 5/28/202:  (Floor 1.00% 4,000,00! 3,924,12 3,924,12
L+4.25%
Highline Aftermarket Automobile First Lien 3/2024  (Floor 1.00%) 3,000,000 2,985,000 3,033,900
L+6.00%
Hunter Defense Technolog Aerospace & defen First Lier 8/5/201¢ (Floor 1.00% 2,703,94 2,697,20 2,514,67.
L+5.75%
ICSH, Inc. Containers & packaging First Lien 12/31/201&Floor 1.00%) 6,698,007 6,670,865 6,685,051
L+6.00%
iEnergizer Business services First Lien 5/1/2019  (Floor 1.25%) 6,567,04¢€ 6,217,72C 6,542,748
L+5.00%
IG Investments Holdings Business services FietL  10/31/2021 (Floor 1.00%) 2,480,470 2,469,439 2,507,856
Media, marketing & L+6.00%
Imagine! Print Solutions entertainment First Lien 3/30/202Z  (Floor 1.00%) 3,565,48¢ 3,526,76C 3,610,057
L+5.50%
InfoGroup Inc. Software & IT services First Lien 5/28/2018 (Floor 1.50%) 5,913,550 5,813,451 5,907,637
L+5.00%
First Lien 4/3/2023  (Floor 1.50%) 3,000,00C 2,970,00C 2,970,000
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Current

Investment I\/Iaturity Interest
Portfolio Company Industry Type Date Raté Principal Cost Fair Valug?
L+5.75%
Integro Parent Inc. Business services FirstLie 11/2/2022 (Floor 1.00%) 4,938,924 4,790,756 4,963,618
L+5.25%
iPayment, Inc Financial service First Lier 5/8/201" (Floor 1.50% 6,964,02 6,947,92 6,929,20!
L+4.25%
LTI Holdings, Inc. Industrial products Firstdri 4/17/2022 (Floor 1.00%) 1,974,874 1,780,886 1,974,874
L+6.00%
Mood Media Corporatic Business servic First Lier 5/1/201¢ (Floor 1.00% 4,503,28 4,427,04. 4,483,02.
L+5.50%
MW!I Holdings Industrial products First Lien 6/2020 (Floor 1.00%) 4,962,500 4,921,442 5,006,170
Media, marketing & L+6.25%
New Media Holdings Il LL( entertainment First Lien 6/4/2020  (Floor 1.00%) 6,901,894 6,886,20C 6,867,385
Media, marketing & L+6.25%
Northstar Trave entertainment First Lien 6/7/2022 (Floor 1.00%) 4,090,625 4,036,655 4,070,172
L+5.50%
PetValu Consumer products & retai  First Lien 7/5/2022  (Floor 1.00%) 4,975,00C 4,931,261 4,987,438
L+8.00%
Pike Corp. Utilities Second Lien  8/30/2024 (Floor 1.00%) 1,000,000 990,000 1,017,500
L+6.50%
Polycom Telecommunications First Lien 9/27/202%  (Floor 1.00%) 6,445,832 6,445,832 6,547,678
L+5.25%
Prepaid Legal Services, Inc. Consumer services First Lien 7/1/2019  (Floor 1.25%) 4,474,279 4,470,626 4,507,836
L+9.00%
Second Lie  7/1/202( (Floor 1.25% 405,00( 395,66: 407,34¢
L+6.50%
PT Network Healthcare products First Lien 112824  (Floor 1.00%) 3,930,277 3,883,735 3,883,735
L+7.50%
Redbox Automated Ret Gaming & leisur First Lier 9/27/202: (Floor 1.00% 6,125,00! 5,958,69. 6,132,96:
L+5.00%
Safe Guard Automobile First Lien 3/31/2024 (Floor 1.00%) 3,250,000 3,152,500 3,225,625
L+7.50%
Sigma Electric Industrial products First Lien 8/31/2021 (Floor 1.00%) 5,000,00C 4,886,637 4,886,637
L+6.50%
SRP Compani¢ Consumer servic First Lier 9/8/202! (Floor 1.00% 5,152,27 5,106,49. 5,132,21.
L+6.00%
TaxACT Financial services First Lien 12/31/202.  (Floor 1.00%) 1,269,91¢ 1,238,465 1,269,915
L+6.25%
Terra Millenniun Industrial product First Lier 11/23/202;  (Floor 1.00% 6,956,25! 6,889,42. 6,956,25!
L+5.00%
Time Manufacturing Capital Equipment First Lien 2/10/202z (Floor 1.00%) 3,000,00C 2,985,343 2,985,343
L+6.00%
Turning Point Brands Retail First Lien 12/31/202 (Floor 1.00%) 5,000,000 4,950,846 4,950,846
Media, marketing & L+6.00%
Tweddle Grou entertainmer First Lier 10/24/202;  (Floor 1.00% 2,506,73 2,459,76: 2,525,53
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Current

Investment l\/Iaturity Interest
Portfolio Company Industry Type Date Raté Principal Cost Fair Valug?
L+6.00%
US Joiner (IMECO and RAACI) Transportation & lstics First Lien 4/16/2020 (Floor 1.00%) 4,791,601 4,737,062 4,767,643
L+6.00%
VIP Cinem: Hotel, gaming & leisur First Lier 3/31/202:  (Floor 1.00% 5,000,00! 4,975,27! 5,059,50!
L+4.75%
Water Pik, Inc. Consumer products & retail Flren 718/2020  (Floor 1.00%) 1,137,090 1,135,097 1,139,478
L+8.75%
Second Lie  1/8/202: (Floor 1.00% 1,789,47. 1,756,68: 1,802,89!
Total Investments $ 197,494,52 $ 200,242,69

1 Represents the interest rate as of March 31, 2@l Tnterest rates are payable in cash, unlessrafke noted. The majority of investments bear ideiat a rate that may be

determined by reference to London Interbank Offéete (“LIBOR” or “L”) or Prime (“P”) which resetally, monthly, quarterly, or semiannually. For ledhe Company has
provided the spread over LIBOR or Prime and theerircontractual interest rate in effect at Mareh2017. Certain investments are subject to a IRBD Prime interest rate
floor.

Represents the fair value determined utilizingrailar process as the Company in accordance with 88 However, the determination of such fair vatudetermined by the
Board of Managers of the Joint Venture. It is mafuded in the Company’s Board of Directors’ valoatprocess described elsewhere herein.
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Below is certain summarized financial informatiom f-45 SLF LLC as of September 30, 2017 and ferttiree
and six months ended September 30, 2017 (amouttisuisands):

September 30, 2017 March 31,2017

Selected Balance Sheet Information:

Investments, at fair value (cost $221,119 and $1%9%, $ 223,807 $ 200,243
Cash and cash equivalents 12,054 12,093
Due from broker 1,029 1,732
Deferred financing costs and other assets 2,357 1,659
Interest receivable 802 474
Total assets $ 240,048 $ 216,201
Senior credit facility payable $ 139,000 $ 122,000
Payable for unsettled transactions 13,497 11,795
Other liabilities 3,125 2,988
Total liabilities $ 155,622 $ 136,783
Members’ equity 84,427 79,418
Total liabilities and net assets $ 240,049 $ 216,201
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

9/30/2017 9/30/2016 9/30/2017 9/30/2016

Selected Statement of Operations Information:

Total revenues $ 4349% 2776 % 8300% 4,934
Total expenses (1,643 (967, (3,195 (1,721
Net investment incon 2,706 1,809 5,105 3,213
Net unrealize appreciation (281 1,589 (60) 2,397
Net realized gair 324 172 938 360
Net increase in members’ equity resulting from agiens $ 2749% 3570% 5983% 5,970
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CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Schedule of Investments in and Advanseo Affiliates (Unaudited)

Six Months Ended September 30, 2017

(amounts in thousands)

Amount of
Interest
or Dividends ~ Fair Value ~ Amountof ~ Amount of Gross Fair Value at
Credited in atMarch 31, Realized Unrealized Additions September 30,
Portfolio Company Type of Investment (1) Income (2) 2017 Gain/(Loss) Gain/(Loss) (3) 2017
Control Investments
80% LLC equity
I-45 SLF LLC interest $ 4516 $ 63,395 $ $ 6 $ 4000 $ 67,401
800,000 shares
Series A Convertibl
Preferred Stock,
convertible into
Media Recovery, 800,000 shares
Inc. common stock 222 5,590 299 — 5,889
4,000,002 shares
common stock 1,283 32,249 1,720 — 33,969
1,189,609 shares
Series B convertibl:
preferred stock (6%
TitanLiner PIK) 82 2,777 2,167 82 5,026
702,475 shares
Series A convertible
preferred stock — — 6,303 — 6,303
Total Control
Investments $ 6,103 $ 104,011 $ $ 10,495 $ 4,082 $ 118,588
Affiliate Investments
Senior subordinate
Chandler Signs, LF debt (12.00% cash 281 4,478 (52) 6 4,432
1,500,000 units of
Class A-1 common
stock — 2,661 (602 — 2,059
Total Affiliate
Investments $ 281 $ 7,139 $ $ (654 % 6 $ 6,491
Total Control &
Affiliate Investments $ 6,384 $ 111,150 $ $ 9,841 $ 4,088 $ 125,079

(1) The principal amount and ownership detail as shiomthe Consolidated Schedules of Investments.

(2) Represents the total amount of interest or dividestddited to income for the portion of the yearrarestment was
included in the Control or Affiliate categoriesspectively.

(3) Gross additions include increases in the cost ldisisrestments resulting from new portfolio invesits, follow-on
investments, accrued PIK interest, and accretidIBX. Gross additions also include movement ofstimg portfolio
company into this category and out of a differaategory.
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjiamctvith our consolidated financial statements #mel notes
thereto included in our Annual Report on Form 1@eKthe fiscal year ended March 31, 2017 as filethwhe SEC on
June 1, 2017 (the “Form 10-K").

The information contained herein may contain “fordkdooking statements” based on our current expeactes,
assumptions and estimates about us and our industiyese forward-looking statements involve rigkd @ncertainties.
Words such as “believe,” “seek,” “estimate,” “exp&t “intend,” “target,” “will,” “would,” “may,” “co  uld,”
“continue” and other similar expressions identifyrivard-looking statements. In addition, any statats that refer to
expectations, projections or other characterizatiafi future events or circumstances are forwarddiog statements that
are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptio@ur actual results could differ materially fratmose we express in
the forward-looking statements as a result of sagviaictors more fully described in “Risk Factorshd elsewhere in our
Form 10-K for the year ended March 31, 2017 anthis Form 10-Q. The forward-looking statements enadthis Form
10-Q relate only to events as of the date on wttielstatements are made. You should read thenfol¢pdiscussion in
conjunction with the consolidated financial statemseand related footnotes and other financial infiation included in
our Form 10-K for the year ended March 31, 2017e Wdertake no obligation to update publicly anyard-looking
statements for any reason, whether as a resulewfinformation, future events or otherwise, exesptequired by law.

OVERVIEW

Capital Southwest Corporation, which we refer t&€8%WC or the Company, is an internally managedstment
company that specializes in providing customizdat dad equity financing to lower middle marketL &M, companies
and debt capital to upper middle market, or UMMmnpanies in a broad range of investment segmenasddgrimarily
in the United States. Our principal investment oty is to produce attractive risk-adjusted resusg generating current
income from our debt investments and capital apatiea from our equity and equity related investitse@ur investment
strategy is to partner with business owners, manage teams and financial sponsors to provide flexfmancing
solutions to fund growth, changes of control, drentcorporate events. We invest primarily in semiebt securities,
secured by security interests in portfolio compasgets, and in secured and unsecured subordirehedeturities. We
also invest in equity interests in our portfoliorguanies alongside our debt securities.

We focus on investing in companies with historiégenerating revenues and positive cash flow, éstedul
market positions and proven management teams trithgsoperating discipline. We target senior debbordinated debt,
and equity investments in LMM companies, as welfis and second lien syndicated loans in UMM camips. Our
target LMM companies typically have annual earnibhgfore interest, taxes, depreciation and amoibizabr EBITDA
between $3.0 million and $15.0 million, and our LMMWestments generally range from $5.0 million 0% million.
Our UMM investments generally include syndicatedtfand second lien loans in companies with EBITdeherally
greater than $50.0 million, and our UMM investmeRtscally range from $5.0 million to $10.0 million

We seek to fill the financing gap for LMM businessahich, historically, have had more limited accés
financing from commercial banks and other tradiilosources. The underserved nature of the LMM esedhe
opportunity for us to meet the financing needs MML companies while also negotiating favorable teanti®n terms and
equity participations. Our ability to invest acr@sompany’s capital structure, from secured Idansquity securities,
allows us to offer portfolio companies a comprehensuite of financing options. Providing custontizénancing
solutions is important to LMM companies. We gerlgrakek to partner directly with financial sponsastrepreneurs,
management teams and business owners in makinignastments. Our LMM debt investments typicallylimde first
lien senior debt, secured by a first lien on theets of the portfolio company, as well as subotehaebt. Our LMM
investments typically have a term of between find aeven years from the original investment dake.al§o often seek
to invest in equity securities in our LMM portfolammpanies.

Our investments in UMM companies primarily consistlirect investments in or secondary purchaséstefest
bearing debt securities in privately held compatties are generally larger in size than the LMM pamies included in
our portfolio. Our UMM debt investments are genlgraécured by either a first or second prioritylien the assets of the
portfolio company and typically have an expecterhtian of between three and seven years from tigénat investment
date.
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CRITICALACCOUNTING POLICIES AND USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of our consolidated financial stests in accordance with Generally Accepted Acdagnt
Principles in the United States of America, or ULBAP, requires management to make certain estswzate assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets antlitied at the date of the consolidated financtatesments and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses for the periodseanbby the consolidated financial statements.haie identified
investment valuation and revenue recognition asmast critical accounting estimates. On an on-gbiasgjs, we evaluate
our estimates, including those related to the mmtielow. These estimates are based on the infammidiat is currently
available to us and on various other assumpticaisvile believe to be reasonable under the circurbssarictual results
could differ materially from those estimates undéferent assumptions or conditions. A discussidroor critical
accounting policies follows.

Valuation of Investments

The most significant determination inherent in fireparation of our consolidated financial stateméstthe
valuation of our investment portfolio and the rethtamounts of unrealized appreciation and depiesiaAs of
September 30, 2017 and March 31, 2017, our invegtpertfolio at fair value represented approximat®?.3% and
88.1%, respectively, of our total assets. We ageired to report our investments at fair value. Mllw the provisions
of Accounting Standards Codification, or ASC, 8Bfir Value Measurements and Disclosu(e&SC 820"). ASC 820
defines fair value, establishes a framework for sneag fair value, establishes a fair value hidrgitzased on the quality
of inputs used to measure fair value, and enhatiselsure requirements for fair value measuremé&®€ 820 requires
us to assume that the portfolio investment is tedidd in the principal market to independent magaaticipants, which
may be a hypothetical market. See Note 4 — “Falu¥ Measurements” in the notes to consolidatexhfiral statements
for a detailed discussion of our investment portfgbluation process and procedures.

Due to the inherent uncertainty in the valuationcess, our determination of fair value for our wsiveent
portfolio may differ materially from the values thaould have been determined had a ready markehfosecurities
actually existed. In addition, changes in the maekevironment, portfolio company performance, atiteo events may
occur over the lives of the investments that mayseahe gains or losses ultimately realized onetliregestments to be
materially different than the valuations currerdlysigned. We determine fair value of each indiidimeestment and
record changes in fair value as unrealized appieniar depreciation.

Our Board of Directors has the final responsibitidy reviewing and approving, in good faith, outetenination
of the fair value for our investment portfolio aodr valuation procedures, consistent with the Itmest Company Act
of 1940 requirements. We believe our investmentf@lay as of September 30, 2017 and March 31, 28dproximates
fair value as of those dates based on the manketbich we operate and other conditions in exigemtthose reporting
dates.

Revenue Recognition
Interest and Dividend Income

Interest and dividend income is recorded on anuatcbasis to the extent amounts are expected to be
collected. Dividend income is recognized on th&edividends are declared. Discounts/premiums vedefo par on
loans purchased are capitalized and accreted ortiaetbinto income over the life of the loan. Ircamdance with our
valuation policy, accrued interest and dividendme is evaluated periodically for collectability¥hen we do not expect
the debtor to be able to service all of its debbitrer obligations, we will generally establisheserve against interest
income receivable, thereby placing the loan or debtirity on non-accrual status, and cease to nEzmterest income
on that loan or debt security until the borrowes Hamonstrated the ability and intent to pay camticl amounts due. If
a loan or debt security’s status significantly imNgs regarding ability to service debt or otherigalons, it will be
restored to accrual basis. As of September 30,,20&did not have any investments on non-accrafilst

Recently Issued Accounting Standards
In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016402aseswhich requires lessees to recognize on the balanc

sheet a right-of-use asset, representing its tgltse the underlying asset for the lease termaadedse liability for all
leases with terms greater than 12 months. The ga&lalso requires qualitative and quantitativeld&aes designed to
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assess the amount, timing, and uncertainty of flasls arising from leases. The standard requiresue of a modified
retrospective transition approach, which includasmber of optional practical expedients that egitnay elect to apply.
The new guidance is effective for annual periodsiri@ng after December 15, 2018, and interim pexitherein. Early
application is permitted. CSWC is currently evailngithe impact the adoption of this new accounstamdard will have
on its consolidated financial statements, but thigact of the adoption is not expected to be materia

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-8&&venue from Contracts with Customers (Topic .688)J 2014-
09 supersedes the revenue recognition requirenuerdlsr SAC Topic 605Revenue Recognitipmnd most industry-
specific guidance throughout the Industry Topicshef ASC. The core principle of the guidance i¢ Hraentity should
recognize revenue to depict the transfer of prothigeods or services to customers in an amountrafkdcts the
consideration to which an entity expects to betletin exchange for those goods or services. Utidenew guidance,
an entity is required to perform the following figteps: (1) identify the contract(s) with a custgn{@) identify the
performance obligations in the contract; (3) detearthe transaction price; (4) allocate the tratisacprice to the
performance obligations in the contract, and (6pgmize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfigseidormance
obligation. The new guidance will significantly emite comparability of revenue recognition pract@esss entities,
industries, jurisdictions and capital markets. Aiddially, the guidance requires improved disclosume to the nature,
amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue thaeognized. In May 2016, the FASB issued ASU No.6202, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)—Narrowgcimprovements and Practical Expedieiitsis ASU clarified
guidance on assessing collectability, presentitesdax, measuring noncash consideration, andiceéréamsition matters.
The FASB tentatively decided to defer the effectiate of the new revenue standard for public estitinder U.S. GAAP
for one year. The new guidance will be effective toe annual reporting period beginning after Delseni5, 2017,
including interim periods within that reporting pet. Early adoption would be permitted for annugparting periods
beginning after December 15, 2016. CSWC compléetedhitial assessment in evaluating the potentigbdct on its
consolidated financial statements and based dniiial assessment determined that its financialtiarts are excluded
from the scope of ASU 2014-09. As a result of tbepe exception for financial contracts, the Comfmmanagement
has determined that there will be no material ckartg the recognition timing and classificatiomexfenues and expenses;
additionally, the Company's management does nataxpe adoption of ASU 2014-09 to have a signifidenpact to
pretax income or on its consolidated financialestant disclosures upon adoption. The Company wiitinue to evaluate
the impacts of ASU 2014-09 through the date of #idafio ensure that its initial assessment consriagemain accurate.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-$stement of Cash Flows (Topic 23@pich is intended to
reduce the existing diversity in practice in howtam cash receipts and cash payments are presamdeciassified in the
statement of cash flows. The guidance is effediiveannual periods beginning after December 15,72@hd interim
periods therein. Early application is permitted.eTimpact of the adoption of this new accountinghgdéad on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements isenpected to be material.

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION

Our LMM investments consist of secured debt, suipated debt, equity warrants and direct equity streents
in privately held LMM companies based in the Uni®ghtes. Our LMM portfolio companies generally hamual
EBITDA between $3.0 million and $15.0 million, andr LMM investments typically range from $5.0 nolti to $20.0
million. The LMM debt investments are typically seed by either a first or second priority lien dre tassets of the
portfolio company, generally bear interest at flogitrates, and generally have a term of between divd seven years
from the original investment date.

Our UMM investments consist of direct investmentsi secondary purchases of interest-bearing debirities
in privately held companies based in the UnitedeStthat are generally larger in size than the Lbtivhpanies included
in our portfolio with EBITDA generally greater th&50.0 million. Our UMM investments typically rang®m $5.0
million to $10.0 million. Our UMM debt investmenase generally secured by ether a first or secortdifyrlien on the
assets of the portfolio company and typically haterm of between three and seven years from fgmakinvestment
date.
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The total value of our investment portfolio was $3million as of September 30, 2017, as comparé&286.9
million as of March 31, 2017. As of September 3.2 we had investments in 27 portfolio companiik an aggregate
cost of $279.8 million. As of March 31, 2017, wedhiavestments in 28 portfolio companies with anraggte cost of
$250.5 million.

As of September 30, 2017 and March 31, 2017, ajpeately $168.5 million, or 89.9%, and $155.0 mitijer
92.6%, respectively, of our debt investment poidf¢ht fair value) bore interest at floating ratal$ of which were subject
to contractual minimum interest rates. As of Seften80, 2017 and March 31, 2017, approximately &b&llion, or
10.1%, and $12.4 million, or 7.4%, respectivelyoof debt investment portfolio (at fair value) boreerest at fixed rates.

The following tables provide a summary of our irtwesnts in LMM and UMM companies as of September 30,
2017 and March 31, 2017 (excluding our investme45 SLF LLC):

As of September 30, 2017

LMM (a) UMM
(dollars in thousands)

Number of portfolio compani: 13 13
Fair value $ 170,139 $ 84,320
Cost $ 131,762 $ 83,283
% of portfolio at cost - debt 77.8% 100.0%
% of portfolio at cost - equity 22.2% -
% of debt investments at cost secured by first lien 63.5% 61.6%
Weighted average annual effective yield(b)(c) 11.4% 9.9%
Weighted average EBITDA(c) $ 91 $ 938
Weighted average leverage through CSWC securit)c)( 3.5x 3.7x

(a) At September 30, 2017, we had equity ownershippraimately 84.6% of our LMM investments.

(b) The weighted-average annual effective yields wersputed using the effective interest rates fodelit investments at cost as of
September 30, 2017, including accretion of origiisaue discount but excluding fees payable upomayment of the debt
instruments and any debt investments on non-acstagls. As of September 30, 2017, there werevastments on non-accrual
status. Weighted-average annual effective yieligber than what an investor in shares in our comstock will realize on its
investment because it does not reflect our expemsasy sales load paid by an investor.

(c) Weighted average metrics are calculated using fmas cost basis weighting.

(d) Includes CSWC debt investments only. Calculatethasamount of each portfolio company’s debt (inaglgdCSWC'’s position
and debt senior or pari passu to CSWC's positioh glicluding debt subordinated to CSWC'’s positionthe capital structure
divided by each portfolio company’s adjusted EBITDManagement uses this metric as a guide to ewahetdtive risk of its
position in each portfolio debt investment.
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As of March 31, 2017

LMM (a) UMM

(dollars in thousands)
Number of portfolio compani: 10 17
Fair value $ 126,305 $ 97,180
Cost $ 93,822 $ 95,918
% of portfolio at cost - debt 74.8% 100.0%
% of portfolio at cost - equity 25.2% -
% of debt investments at cost secured by first lien 61.5% 51.2%
Weighted average annual effective yield(b)(c) 11.4% 9.6%
Weighted average EBITDA(c) $ 74 $ 101.3
Weighted average leverage through CSWC securit)(c)( 3.1x 4.0x

(a) At March 31, 2017, we had equity ownership in agpnately 70.0% of our LMM investments.

(b) The weighted-average annual effective yields weraputed using the effective interest rates fodalit investments at cost as
of March 31, 2017, including accretion of origifegue discount but excluding fees payable uporyrapat of the debt
instruments and any debt investments on non-acstagls. As of March 31, 2017, there were no imaests on non-accrual
status. Weighted-average annual effective yieldgher than what an investor in shares in our comstock will realize on its
investment because it does not reflect our expemsasy sales load paid by an investor.

(c) Weighted average metrics are calculated using fmas cost basis weighting.

(d) Includes CSWC debt investments only. Calculateth@agmount of each portfolio company’s debt (inoclgdCSWC's position
and debt senior or pari passu to CSWC's positiahelscluding debt subordinated to CSWC's positiarthe capital structure
divided by each portfolio company’s adjusted EBITDAanagement uses this metric as a guide to eatektive risk of its
position in each portfolio debt investment.
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As of September 30, 2017 and March 31, 2017, agsiment portfolio consisted of the following intresnts:

Percentage of Percentage of
Fair Value  Total Portfolio Cost Total Portfolio
(dollars in millions)

September 30, 2017:

1st lien loans $ 136.1 42.3% $ 135.0 48.2%
2nd lien loans 324 10.1 32.0 11.4
Subordinated debt 18.9 5.9 18.8 6.7
Preferred equity 22.3 6.9 15.3 55
Common equity & warrants 44.8 13.9 13.9 5.0
I-45 SLF LLC 67.4 20.9 64.8 23.2

$ 321.9 100.0% $ 279.8 100.0%
March 31, 2017
1st lien loans $ 107.8 37.6% $ 106.8 42.6%
2nd lien loans 47.2 16.5 46.9 18.7
Subordinated debt 12.5 4.3 12.4 4.9
Preferred equity 18.3 6.4 14.8 5.9
Common equity & warrants 37.7 13.1 8.8 3.6
[-45 SLF LLC 63.4 22.1 60.8 24.3

$ 286.9 100.0% $ 250.5 100.0%

1 Included in ®lien loans are loans structured as first liendagtioans. These loans may in certain cases ldinated in payment
priority to other senior secured lenders. As oft8egoer 30, 2017 and March 31, 2017, the fair vafithe first lien last out loans
are $22.0 million and $21.8 million, respectively.

2 |-45SLF, LLC s ajoint venture between CSWC anain/Street Capital. This entity primarily investssiyndicated senior secured
loans in the UMM. The portfolio companies held k45 SLF represent a diverse set of industry clizssibns, which are similar
to those in which CSWC invests directly. We own080.of I-45 SLF and have a profits interest of 75,68hile Main Street
Capital owns 20.0% and has a profits interest oi%4 1-45 SLF’s Board of Managers makes all investtrand operational
decisions for the fund, and consists of equal ggr&tion from our Company and Main Street. The @y does not guarantee
or otherwise obligate itself to make payments dotslewed by 1-45 SLF.

8 Presentation of the March 31, 2017 disclosure @atgal to conform to the current period presentation

Portfolio Asset Quality

We utilize an internally developed investment rgitfystem to rate the performance and monitor tipeced
level of returns for each debt investment in outfpbio. The investment rating system takes intocamt both quantitative
and qualitative factors of the portfolio companylahe investments held therein, including eachstwent's expected
level of returns and the collectability of our dé@btestments, comparisons to competitors and otiterstry participants
and the portfolio company's future outlook. Thengd are not intended to reflect the performancexpected level of
returns of our equity investments.

* Investment Rating 1 represents the least amouigloin our portfolio. The investment is performingaterially
above underwriting expectations and the trendsriskdactors are generally favorable.

« Investment Rating 2 indicates the investment igopering as expected at the time of underwriting Hradtrends
and risk factors are generally favorable to neutral

< Investment Rating 3 involves an investment perfogrbelow underwriting expectations and the tremabsrask
factors are generally neutral to negative. Thefpliotcompany or investment may be out of complemdth
financial covenants and interest payments may Ipaiirad, however principal payments are generaltypast
due.

* Investment Rating 4 indicates that the investmepeirforming materially below underwriting expeitias, the
trends and risk factors are generally negativethadisk of the investment has increased substhntidnterest
and principal payments on our investment are likelge impaired.
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The following table shows the distribution of owbd portfolio investments on the 1 to 4 investnrating scale
at fair value as of September 30, 2017 and Mar¢t2317:

As of September 30, 2017

Debt
Investmentsat Percentage of
Investment Rating Fair Value Debt Portfolio
(dollars in thousands
1 $ 8,250 4.4%
2 168,957 90.2
3 10,109 54
4 - R
Total $ 187,316 100.0%
As of March 31, 2017
Debt
Investmentsat Percentag: of
Investment Rating Fair Value Debt Portfolio
(dollars in thousands)
1 $ 12,173 7.3%
2 155,276 92.7
3 - -
4 - -
Total $ 167,449 100.0%

Interest and dividend income is recorded on anuatdrasis to the extent amounts are expected tolberted.
When we do not expect the debtor to be able tdeeall of its debt or other obligations, we wikmerally establish a
reserve against interest income receivable, thepéming the loan or debt security on non-accrtetus, and cease to
recognize interest income on that loan or debtrigauntil the borrower has demonstrated the abdihd intent to pay
contractual amounts due.

As of September 30, 2017 and March 31, 2017, wadichave any investments on non-accrual status.
Investment Activity

During the six months ended September 30, 2017mage debt investments in six new portfolio comeani
totaling $55.2 million, follow-on debt investmensone portfolio company totaling $4.6 million, aeduity investments
in one existing and three new portfolio compani@sling $5.4 million. We also funded $4.0 milliom our existing
equity commitment to 1-45 SLF. We received contratprincipal repayments totaling approximately6$illion and
full prepayments of approximately $35.6 millionrfiseven portfolio companies.

During the six months ended September 30, 2016nade debt investments in seven new portfolio cangsa
totaling $48.9 million, follow-on debt investmerits three portfolio companies totaling $6.4 millicand an equity
investment in one existing portfolio company totgli$12.0 million. We received contractual principapayments
totaling approximately $1.2 million and full prepagnts of approximately $11.0 million from two poittb companies.
We received proceeds related to the sales of nestpiity securities totaling $4.4 million and renizgd realized gains
on such sales totaling $4.0 million.
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Total portfolio investment activity for the six mitis ended September 30, 2017 and 2016 was as fo(tllars
in thousands):

Preferred&
1st Lien 2nd Lien  Subordinatec  Common I-45 SLF,
Six months ended September 30, 2017 Loans Loans Debt Equity LLC Total
Fair value, beginning of period $107,817 $47,176 $ 12,453 $ 56,039 $63,395 $286,880
New investmen 45,323 - 14,406 5,441 4,000 69,170
Proceeds from sales of investments - - - (15) - (15)
Principal repayments received (17,930 (15,179 (8,100 - - (41,209)
PIK interest earned - - - 142 - 142
Accretion of loan discounts 304 54 25 - - 383
Realized gain 465 241 114 14 834
Unrealized gain (loss) 146 53 (52) 5,522 6 5,675
Fair value, end of period $136,125 $32,345 $ 18,846 $ 67,143 $67,401 $321,860
Weighted average yield on debt investments
at end of period 10.71%
Weighted average yield on total investmel
at end of period 10.65%
Preferred &
1st Lien 2nd Lien  Subordinated = Common 1-45 SLF,
Six months ended Septembe 30, 201¢€ Loans Loans Debt Equity LLC Total
Fair value, beginning of period $ 39,491 $ 38,227 $ 15,114 $ 49,267 $ 36,337 $ 178,436
New investmen 52,580 2,940 - - 12,000 67,520
Proceeds from sales of investments - - - (4,442 - (4,442
Principal repayments received (7,098) (5,088) (79) - - (12,265)
Accretion of loan discounts 114 45 17 - - 176
Realized gain 28 193 - 3,998 - 4,219
Unrealized gain (loss) 1,160 146 (203 1,388 2,184 4,675
Fair value, end of period $ 86,275 $ 36,463 $ 14,849 $ 50,211 $ 50,521 $ 238,319
Weighted average yield on debt
investments at end of period 10.00%
Weighted average yield on total
investments at end of period 9.1
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The composite measure of our financial performandbe Consolidated Statements of Operations ifiaragu
“Net increase in net assets from operations” amsists of three elements. The first is “Net inwemtt income,” which
is the difference between income from interestid#inds and fees and our combined operating andesitexpenses, net
of applicable income taxes. The second elemetiNés realized gain on investments before incomeg”takich is the
difference between the proceeds received fromigpodition of portfolio securities and their statedt, net of applicable
income tax expense based on our tax year. Thiealgment is the “Net change in unrealized apptieciaf investments,
net of tax,” which is the net change in the markefair value of our investment portfolio, compareith stated cost. It
should be noted that the “Net realized gain onstiments before income tax” and “Net change in Uimed appreciation
of investments, net of tax” are directly relatedhiat when an appreciated portfolio security isi¢ol realize a gain, a
corresponding decrease in net unrealized appreciaticurs by transferring the gain associated thighitransaction from
being “unrealized” to being “realized.” Converselhen aloss is realized on a depreciated pootgacurity, an increase
in net unrealized appreciation occurs.
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Comparison of three months ended September 30, 20aAd September 30, 2016

Three Months Ended

Septembe 30. Net Change
2017 2016 Amount %
(in thousands)
Total investment income $ 8509 $ 4,726 $ 3,783  80.0%
Total operating expenses (4,439 (2,949) (1,490 50.5%
Income before taxes 4,070 1,777 2,293 129.0%
Income tax expense 133 412 (279  (67.7%
Net investment incon 3,937 1,365 2,572 188.4%
Net realized gain on investments before incom 210 3,527 (3,317  (94.0%
Net change in unrealized appreciationinvestments, net of tax 4,495 2,026 2,469 121.9%
Net increase in net assets from opera $ 8642 $ 6,918 $ 1,724 24.9%

Investment Income

Total investment income consisted of interest inepmanagement fees, dividend income and other iadom
each applicable period. For the three months eSagdember 30, 2017, Capital Southwest reportedsiment income
of $8.5 million, a $3.8 million, or 80.0%, increaa®compared to the three months ended Septemp20 B8 The increase
was primarily due to a $2.7 million, or 103.6%,riease in interest income generated from our delesiments due to a
35.6% increase in the cost basis of debt investrieelt! from $137.0 million to $185.8 million yearaw year in addition
to an increase in the weighted average yield on iwlestments from 10.00% to 10.71% year over yAdditionally,
there was an increase of approximately $1.0 milirodividend income due to an increase in dividersdived from I-
45 SLF LLC and Media Recovery, Inc.

Operating Expenses

Due to the nature of our business, the majorityusfoperating expenses are related to employeédsdiaactors’
compensation, office expenses, and legal, profeakand accounting fees.

For the three months ended September 30, 201 Tptalroperating expenses were $4.4 million, andase of
$1.5 million, or 50.5%, as compared to the totarafing expenses of $2.9 million for the three rher@nded September
30, 2016. The increase was primarily attributabl@t$0.8 million increase in interest expense ireziion our senior
secured credit facility, or Credit Facility, dueda increase in borrowings during the three mostided September 30,
2017. The remaining increase was due to indivigualmaterial items within compensation, professideas and general
and administrative fees.

Net Investment Income
For the three months ended September 30, 201 Mimbefore taxes increased by $2.3 million, or 120 As a

result of the $3.8 million increase in total invasnt income, offset by a $1.5 million increase pei@ting expenses, net
investment income increased from the prior yeaiopdoy $2.6 million to $3.9 million.
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Increase in Net Assets from Operations

During the three months ended September 30, 20&#ewognized realized gains totaling $0.2 milliahjch
consisted of net gains on the full repayments dfemon-control/non-affiliate investments.

In addition, during the three months ended Septe®be2017, we recorded a net change in unrealized
appreciation of investments totaling $4.5 millioonsisting of net unrealized appreciation on ourent portfolio of $4.5
million, the reversal of $0.1 million of net unrizald appreciation recognized in prior periods duestlized gains noted
above, and net unrealized appreciation relateéterced tax associated with the Taxable Subsidiaf0.1 million. Net
unrealized appreciation on our current portfoliolinled unrealized gains on Media Recovery, Incd4fl million and
TitanLiner, Inc. of $2.4 million, partially offsdty unrealized losses on Deepwater Corrosion Send€é&1.2 million.
These unrealized gains and losses were due to ebamdair value based on the overall EBITDA pearfance and cash
flows of each investment.

During the three months ended September 30, 20&Gewognized realized gains totaling $3.5 milliahjch
consisted of net gains on the partial repaymenteweén non-control/non-affiliate investments, pyepant of one non-
control/non-affiliate investment, the sale of certaquity securities, and the write down of tworescreceivables. In
addition, during the three months ended SeptemibeR@16, we recorded a net change in unrealizedeajgpion of
investments totaling $2.0 million, consisting of narealized appreciation on our current portfoli&5.8 million and the
reversal of $3.8 million of net unrealized appré&oiarecognized in prior periods due to realizethgaoted above. Net
unrealized appreciation on our current portfolidided unrealized gains on Deepwater Corrosioni&swf $3.4 million
and Media Recovery, Inc. of $2.5 million.

Comparison of six months ended September 30, 201iddcaSeptember 30, 2016

Six Months Ended

September 30, Net Change
2017 2016 Amount %
(in thousands)

Total investment income $ 16,233 $ 8,883 $ 7,350 82.7%
Total operating expenses (8,582 (6,188) (2,394 38.7%
Income before taxes 7,651 2,695 4,956 183.9%
Income tax expense 278 958 (680 (71.0)%
Net investment incon 7,373 1,737 5,636 324.5%
Net realized gain on investments before incom 834 3,726 (2,892 (77.6Y%
Net change in unrealized appreciationinvestments, net of tax 5,880 4,153 1,727 41.6%
Net increase in net assets from opera $ 14,087 $ 9,616 $ 4,471  46.5%

Investment Income

Total investment income consisted of interest inepmanagement fees, dividend income and other iadom
each applicable period. For the six months endg@teB®er 30, 2017, Capital Southwest reported invesst income of
$16.2 million, a $7.4 million, or 82.7%, increasecampared to the six months ended September 36, 2Zbe increase
was primarily due to a $5.0 million, or 100.6%,rease in interest income generated from our defesiments due to a
35.6% increase in the cost basis of debt investsrieelt! from $137.0 million to $185.8 million yearaw year in addition
to an increase in the weighted average yield on iwlestments from 10.00% to 10.71% year over yAdditionally,
there was an increase of $2.3 million in dividendoime due to dividends received from 1-45 SLF LL@i &Media
Recovery, Inc.

Operating Expenses

Due to the nature of our business, the majorityusfoperating expenses are related to employeédsdiaactors’
compensation, office expenses, and legal, profeakand accounting fees.

For the six months ended September 30, 2017, talrdperating expenses were $8.6 million, an irszed $2.4

million, or 38.7%, as compared to the total opeg@expenses of $6.2 million for the six months eh8eptember 30,
2016. The increase was primarily attributable $1& million increase in interest expense incuoedhe Credit Facility
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and a $0.6 million increase in compensation (inclgdoth cash and share-based compensation) diméngix months
ended September 30, 2017.

Net Investment Income

For the six months ended September 30, 2017, indmfare taxes increased by $5.0 million, or 183.8%a
result of the $7.4 million increase in total invaent income, offset by a $2.4 million increase pei@ting expenses, net
investment income increased from the prior yeaiopdoy $5.6 million to $7.4 million.

Increase in Net Assets from Operations

During the six months ended September 30, 2017rewegnized realized gains totaling $0.8 million,ieth
consisted of net gains on the partial repaymentwahon-control/non-affiliate investments, fulpayment on seven non-
control/non-affiliate investments, and the salewé non-control/non-affiliate equity investment.

In addition, during the six months ended Septer86e2017, we recorded a net change in unrealizecbajation
of investments totaling $5.9 million, consistingradt unrealized appreciation on our current pddfof $6.0 million, the
reversal of $0.3 million of net unrealized appréoiarecognized in prior periods due to realizethgaoted above, and
net unrealized appreciation related to deferrecatmociated with the Taxable Subsidiary of $0.Zianil Net unrealized
appreciation on our current portfolio included wlized gains on TitanLiner, Inc. of $8.5 million,elia Recovery, Inc.
of $2.0 million and Vistar Media of $1.4 millionagially offset by unrealized losses on Deepwatar&sion Services of
$5.3 million. These unrealized gains and lossesevgre to changes in fair value based on the ov&RITDA
performance and cash flows of each investment.

During the six months ended September 30, 2016rewegnized realized gains totaling $3.7 million,iebh
consisted of net gains on the partial repaymenteweén non-control/non-affiliate investments, pyepant of one non-
control/non-affiliate investment, the sale of certaquity securities, and the write down of tworescreceivables. In
addition, during the six months ended September28d6, we recorded a net change in unrealized aigpien of
investments totaling $4.2 million, consisting ot m@realized appreciation on our current portfafds7.9 million, the
reversal of $3.2 million of net unrealized appréoiarecognized in prior periods due to realizethgaoted above, and
net unrealized depreciation related to deferrecatmociated with the Taxable Subsidiary of $0.%ionil Net unrealized
appreciation on our current portfolio included wlized gains on Deepwater Corrosion Services o3 $illion and
Media Recovery, Inc. of $3.4 million.

FINANCIAL LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Management believes that the Company’s cash arfu egqgivalents, cash available from investments, and
commitments under the Credit Facility are adeqtmtaeet its needs for the next twelve months.

Cash
At September 30, 2017, the Company had cash amdecasvalents of approximately $33.3 million.
Financing Transactions

In August 2016, we entered into the Credit Fagcilithich provides additional liquidity to supportranovestment
and operational activities, which included totaheoitments of $100.0 million. The Credit Facilitysal contains an
accordion feature which allows us to increase t¢tel tommitments under the facility up to $150.0iom from new and
existing lenders on the same terms and conditisrth@existing commitments. In August 2017, weeased our total
commitments by $15 million through adding an addisil lender using the accordion feature. As of &apeer 30, 2017,
the Credit Facility includes total commitments af1$.0 million from a diversified group of six lendeand is scheduled
to mature August 30, 2020.

Borrowings under the Credit Facility bear inter@sta per annum basis at a rate equal to the apjdid. IBOR

rate plus 3.25% with no LIBOR floor. We pay unusedhmitment fees of 0.50% to 1.50% per annum, basedilization,
on the unused lender commitments under the Creditify.
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The Credit Facility contains certain affirmativedamegative covenants, including but not limited(o: certain
reporting requirements, (2) maintaining RIC and BBi@tus, (3) maintaining a minimum shareholderslityg (4)
maintaining a minimum consolidated net worth, (8imtaining a regulatory asset coverage of nottless 200.0%, (6)
maintaining a consolidated interest coverage rHtad least 2.5 to 1.0, and (7) at any time thetautding advances exceed
90.0% of the borrowing base, maintaining a mininmiguidity of not less than 10.0% of the covered tisfmount.

The Credit Facility also contains customary eveoitsdefault, including, without limitation, nonpaymig
misrepresentation of representations and warraintiasmaterial respect, breach of covenant, barikyupnd change of
control, with customary cure and notice provisidfishe Company defaults on its obligations under Credit Facility,
the lenders may have the right to foreclose upahsatl, or otherwise transfer, the collateral sabje their security
interests.

The Credit Facility is secured by (1) substantiallyof the present and future property and assfdtee Company
and the guarantors and (2) 100.0% of the equitgrésts in the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiarias. of
September 30, 2017, substantially all of the Coryisaassets were pledged as collateral for the CFeatiility.

At September 30, 2017, CSWC had $56.0 million irdeings outstanding under the Credit Facility. CSW
recognized interest expense related to the Creditify, including unused commitment fees and aimation of deferred
loan costs of $0.9 million and $1.6 million, respegly, for the three and six months ended Septer@®e2017. The
weighted average interest rate on the Credit Faailas 4.76% as of September 30, 2017. As of Sdpes0, 2017,
CSWC was in compliance with all financial covenamsler the Credit Facility.

Our primary use of funds will be investments intfmio companies and operating expenses.
CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

There have been no material changes to our condamhligations from what was previously disclogedur
Annual Report filed with the SEC.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

We may be a party to financial instruments withledfance sheet risk in the normal course of busitesneet
the financial needs of our portfolio companies. Sehenstruments may include commitments to exteedicand fund
equity capital and involve, to varying degreespraats of liquidity and credit risk in excess of #mount recognized in
the balance sheet. At September 30, 2017, we hé&atah of approximately $7.7 million in currently fumded
commitments, consisting of $3.2 million in equigpital commitments to 1-45 SLF that had not bedly ftalled and a
$2.0 million revolver and $2.5 million delayed dragerm loan to Zenfolio Inc. The Company believesassets will
provide adequate cover to satisfy these commitmekgsof September 30, 2017, the Company had cadhcash
equivalents of $33.3 million and $59.0 million imaélable borrowings under the Credit Facility. Aakéh 31, 2017, we
had a total of approximately $7.2 million in outsiang commitments related to equity capital comreitits to 1-45 SLF
that had not been fully called. At March 31, 20th& commitment to 1-45 SLF was our sole unfundeijabon.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

On October 2, 2017, CSWC paid quarterly divideseldared on August 30, 2017 in the amount of $3L8om,
or $0.24 per share.
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures abut Market Risk

We are subject to market risk. Market risk includiek that arise from changes in interest ratesyroodity
prices, equity prices and other market changesaffiedtt market sensitive instruments. The priceseaiurities held by us
may decline in response to certain events, incythiose directly involving the companies in which iwvest; conditions
affecting the general economy; overall market cleandgegislative reform; local, regional, nationalgbobal political,
social or economic instability; and interest rdtetuations.

Interest Rate Risk

We are subject to interest rate risk. Interestriateis defined as the sensitivity of our currand future earnings
to interest rate volatility, variability of spreadlationships, the difference in re-pricing intdenbetween our assets and
liabilities and the effect that interest rates rhaye on our cash flows. Changes in the general &fuaterest rates can
affect our net interest income, which is the défere between the interest income earned on inteaesing assets and
our interest expense incurred in connection withinterest-bearing liabilities. Changes in intenedes can also affect,
among other things, our ability to acquire andiodge loans and securities and the value of owstment portfolio. Our
net investment income is affected by fluctuatiomssarious interest rates including LIBOR and prirages. Our risk
management systems and procedures are designdehtdyi and analyze our risk, to set appropriatiécjgs and limits
and to continually monitor these risks. We regylaneasure exposure to interest rate risk and daterwhether or not
any hedging transactions are necessary to mitegqiesure to changes in interest rates. As of JOp2®.7, we were not
a party to any hedging arrangements.

As of September 30, 2017, approximately 89.9% ofd=lt investment portfolio (at fair value) bor¢eirest at
floating rates, all of which were subject to contreal minimum interest rates. A hypothetical 108ibgoint increase in
interest rates could increase our net investmernie by a maximum of $1.8 million, or $0.11 perrghan an annual
basis. A hypothetical 100 basis point decreasatirést rates could increase our net investmeptiecby a maximum
of $0.5 million, or $0.03 per share, on an annaais As of September 30, 2017, none of our idhel fnvestments bore
interest at floating rates. Our Credit Facility iemterest on a per annum basis equal to thecgighi LIBOR rate plus
3.25%. We pay unused commitment fees of 0.50%30%.per annum, based on utilization.

Because we currently borrow, and plan to borrothanfuture, money to make investments, our netstment
income is dependent upon the difference betweenatieeat which we borrow funds and the rate at whve invest the
funds borrowed. Accordingly, there can be no asgeahat a significant change in interest ratekneit have a material
adverse effect on our net investment income. liogderof rising interest rates, our cost of fundsulddncrease, which
could reduce our net investme income if there is am@orresponding increase in interest income gdeerby our
investment portfolio.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this repamtevaluation was performed under the superviasi@hwith
the participation of our management, including®nesident and Chief Executive Officer and Chiefaitial Officer, of
the effectiveness of the design and operation ofd@closure controls and procedures (as defindRuie 13a-15 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934). Based upon tasuation, management, including our President@inie¢f Executive
Officer and our Chief Financial Officer, concludidt our current disclosure controls and procedaresffective as of
September 30, 2017.

During the three months ended September 30, 20&7e thave been no changes in our internal contted o

financial reporting that have materially affected,are reasonably likely to materially affect onterrnal control over
financial reporting.
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PART Il. - OTHER INFORMATION
Iltem 1. Legal Proceedings

We may, from time to time, be involved in litigatiarising out of our operations in the normal cewkbusiness
or otherwise. Furthermore, third parties may trgéek to impose liability on us in connection witle activities of our
portfolio companies. We have no currently pendirggarial legal proceedings to which we are parttoawhich any of
our assets is subject.

Item 1A. Risk Factors
Investing in our common stock involves a numbesighificant risks. There have been no material gkarto
the risk factors as previously disclosed in our dalrReport on Form 10-K for the fiscal year endeardhh 31, 2017 that

we filed with the SEC on June 1, 2017, and as wutat our registration statement on Form N-2 (NB8-320385) filed
on October 23, 2017 (Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1)
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Item 5. Other Information
Form of Director and Officer Indemnification Agreement

On November 6, 2017, our Board of Directors appdove entry into a form of indemnification agreemem
Indemnification Agreement, with each of its direstoand named executive officers, each an Indemnitée
Indemnification Agreement provides for the indenwafion, and advancement of expenses, to the ftdingé permitted
by law, against judgments, arbitration awards, mt#ah amounts, penalties, settlements, fines, exaissimilar taxes,
and reasonable expenses incurred by the Indeninitsmnection with any threatened, pending or cetegl action, suit
or proceeding on account of Indemnitee’s servica disector, officer, employee or agent of the Camp

The foregoing description of the IndemnificationrAgment does not purport to be complete and isfigagin
its entirety by reference to the form IndemnifioatiAgreement, a copy of which is attached heretexduwsbit 10.1 to this
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q and incorporatedihdyg reference.

Second Amended and Restated Bylaws and Change toriNioation Procedures

On November 6, 2017, our Board of Directors appdoan amendment and restatement of the Company’s
Amended and Restated Bylaws, as amended and tedfa¢eBylaws, effective as of such date. The ammemd added
Section 2.14, which is an advance notice provifiomirector nominations and stockholder proposals.

The advance notice provisions provides, amongrdtfiegs, that a shareholder who desires to (1)inate a
director for election to the Board of Directorstae Company’s annual meeting or (2) propose othisiness to be
considered by the shareholders at the Company’sahmneeting, to provide written notice to the Compaot earlier
than the 120 day nor later than the 9@lay prior to the first anniversary of the datéhef proxy statement for the preceding
year's annual meeting.

The advance notice provisions applies to the Coyip22018 annual meeting.

The foregoing summary of the revisions to the Bgaloes not purport to be complete and is qualifieiis
entirety by the full text of the Bylaws. The fuéxt of the Bylaws is attached as Exhibit 3.2 te tQuarterly Report on
Form 10-Q and is incorporated herein by reference.

Restricted Stock Award Plan and Stock Incentive Pla

On August 22, 2017, we received an exemptive digsrallows us to withhold shares of our commorrlsto
satisfy tax withholding obligations related to thesting of restricted stock granted pursuant toGoenpany’'s 2010
Restricted Stock Award Plan, as amended (the “Z040") and to pay the exercise price of optionguchase shares of
our common stock granted pursuant to the Compa&0® Stock Incentive Plan, as amended (the “20aa”pI

In connection with the exemptive order, our Boafdirectors approved an amendment to the 2010 @ken
“Restricted Stock Plan Amendment”). The Restrickolck Plan Amendment allows the Company to withistldres of
our common stock from a participant’s restrictextktaward in order to satisfy tax withholding obliigns related to the
vesting of such restricted stock. Shares withhgldi® pursuant to the Restricted Stock Plan Amendméhnot be
available for issuance or reissuance under the 2040. Our Board of Directors approved the Restdcbtock Plan
Amendment pursuant to the powers granted underddebt of the 2010 Plan. The foregoing descriptibthe Restricted
Stock Plan Amendment does not purport to be comgletl is qualified in its entirety by referenceéhte Restricted Stock
Plan Amendment, a copy of which is attached heastdExhibit 10.3 to this Quarterly Report on FormQQnd
incorporated herein by reference.

60



In addition, our Board of Directors approved aneadment to the 2009 Plan (the “Stock Incentive Plan
Amendment”). The Stock Incentive Plan Amendmentvedl a participant of such plan to pay the exerpisee of an
option with cash or pursuant to a net exercisaufeathat allows the Company to withhold the numifeshares of our
common stock from such participant’s option eqoahie aggregate exercise price of the option bekegcised divided
by the fair market value of a share of our commimetls Shares withheld by us pursuant to the Stockrntive Plan
Amendment will not be available for issuance ossaance under the 2009 Plan. Our Board of Direetppsoved the
Stock Incentive Plan Amendment pursuant to the psweanted under Section 18 of the 2009 Plan. Dhegbing
description of the Stock Incentive Plan Amendmergsdnot purport to be complete and is qualifieitsrentirety by
reference to the Stock Incentive Plan Amendmeish@y of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 10.4hte Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q and incorporated herein byreefee.
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ltem 6. Exhibits

Exhibit No. Description
3.2* Second Amended and Restated Bylaws of Oapditathwest Corporation.
10.1*+ Form of Director and Officer Indemnificati Agreement.

Incremental Assumption Agreement dated as of Auti8sR017 among Capital Southwest
Corporation, the Lenders party thereto, ING Capital, as Administrative Agent, Arranger and

10.2* Bookrunner and Texas Capital Bank, N.A., as Docuatan Agent
10.3*+ Third Amendment to the Capital Southwestpgdration 2010 Restricted Stock Award Plan
10.4*+ Third Amendment to the Capital Southwestfg@ration 2009 Stock Incentive Plan
31.1* Certification of President and Chief ExaeatOfficer required by Rule 13a-14(a) of the Séces
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchang8.Act
31.2* Certification of Chief Financial Officergaired by Rule 13a-14(a) of the Exchange Act.
32.1*n Certification of President and Chief Extea Officer required by Rule 13a-14(b) of the Eanlge
Act and Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18taf United States Code.
32.2*" Certification of Chief Financial Officeequired by Rule 13a-14(b) of the Exchange Act aectiGn
1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United Sta@esle.
* Filed herewith
+ Indicates management contract or compensatoryglarrangement
n The certifications attached as Exhibit 32.1 a@d23accompany this Quarterly Report pursuant tdJ18.C.

Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 9@8eoBarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, and shall not dxeed
“filed” by the registrant for purposes of Sectio &f the Exchange Act, and are not to be incorgordty
reference into any of the registrant’s filings untlee Securities Act or the Exchange Act, whethadenbefore
or after the date of this Quarterly Report, irrespe of any general incorporation language comtaim any
such filing.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements the Securities Exeh&gof 1934, the registrant has duly causedrdpsrt to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredalp authorized.

CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION
November 7, 2017 By: /s/ Bowen S. Diehl

Date Bowen S. Diehl
President and Chief Executive Officer

November 7, 2017 By: /s/ Michael S. Sarner

Date Michael S. Sarner
Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasurer
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